
 

 1 

GUADALUPE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 

Wednesday, November 18, 2015 

5:30 pm – Call to Order, Adjournment to Closed Session 

6:00 pm – Reconvene to Public Session 

 

LOCATION OF MEETING:  MARY BUREN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

     MULTIPUROSE ROOM 

     1050 PERALTA STREET, GUADALUPE, CA 

 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, 

please contact the Superintendent’s Office at (805)343-2114.  Notification of 48 hours prior to the meeting will 

enable the district to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. 

 

Any of the materials related to items on this agenda are available for viewing at the Office of the District 

Superintendent, 4465 Ninth Street, Guadalupe, CA during regular business hours, 8:00 am to 5:00 pm, Monday 

through Friday; telephone 805-343-2114. 

 

I. Call to Order 

 

A. Roll Call 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

II. Adjourn to closed session 

 

Closed Session Public Comments:  This section of the agenda is intended for 

members of the public to address the Board of Education on items involving the 

school district that are being considered Closed Session.  Such testimony shall be 

limited to three (3) minutes each person and fifteen (15) minutes each topic.  If an 

answer to a specific question is requested, the Board President will, if appropriate, 

direct administration to respond in writing. 

 

The Board will consider and may act upon any of the following items in closed 

session.  Any action taken will be reported publicly at the end of closed session. 

 

A. Certificated and/or Classified Personnel Order 2015/2016-05 

(The Board will be asked to review and approve a number of routine transfers, 

reassignments, promotions, evaluations, terminations, resignations and hiring as 

reported by the District Superintendent.)   Government Code Section 54957 

 

B. Government Code Section 54957 – Public Employee Discipline/ 

Dismissal/Release – One Position. 

 

C. Real Estate Negotiations Pursuant to Government Code §54956.8. 

 

D. Conference with Management: 

1. Guadalupe Teachers Association/CTA 

2. California School Employees Association – Chapter #546 

 



 

 2 

 

III. Reconvene in open session; announce closed session actions 

 

The Board will announce any action taken on Public Employees Certificated and/or 

Classified Personnel Order 2015/2016-05. 

 

IV. Open Session – Public Comments 

 

The Board of Trustees will receive comments about items and issues not appearing on 

tonight's agenda.  We ask that those who address the Board limit their remarks to 

three (3) minutes.  Open meeting laws and fairness to other residents, who may have 

an interest in your topic, prohibit the Board from taking action or engaging in 

extended discussion of your concerns.  The Board may direct its district staff to meet 

at a later date with speakers who have specific concerns or needs.  The Board may 

also direct that an issue be placed on a future agenda for discussion and consideration.  

This permits the Board and staff members to prepare and receive necessary 

information and for the public to be aware that a topic is being formally considered.  

We appreciate your cooperation. 

 

Any person may address the Board concerning any item on the agenda and may be 

granted three (3) minutes to make a presentation to the Board at the time a specific 

item is under discussion or, in the case of a closed session item, prior to the Board 

convening in closed session.  A form is available from the Superintendent's secretary 

that should be completed and returned to her.  Please indicate on the form if 

additional time is requested and state the reason.  The president may grant additional 

time if circumstances permit. 

 

The public may address the board on any matter pertaining to the school district that 

is not on the agenda. 

 

V. Superintendent’s Report 

 

The Superintendent may report to the Board about various matters involving the 

district.  There will be no board discussion except to ask questions or refer matters to 

staff, and no action will be taken.  The item(s) may be listed on a subsequent agenda. 

 

VI. Administrative Staff Reports 

 

Each Administrator/Director may report to the Board about various matters/events 

within their school site/department. There will be no board discussion except to ask 

questions or refer matters to staff, and no action will be taken.  The item(s) may be 

listed on a subsequent agenda. 

 

 Mrs. Jesely Alvarez, Mary Buren Elementary School Principal 

 

 Mrs. Julie Lopez, Director of Educational Services will present results of the 

Physical Fitness Test. 

 

 

 



 

 3 

VII. Board Member Reports 

 

Each member of the Board may report about various matters involving the district.  

There will be no board discussion except to ask questions or refer matters to staff, and 

no action will be taken.  The item(s) may be listed on a subsequent agenda.  

 

VIII. Consent Agenda 

 

The Board will be asked to approve all of the following items by a single vote, unless 

any member of the board or if the public asks that an item be removed from the 

consent agenda and considered and discussed separately.  

 

A. Approval of Minutes of the Special and Regular Meeting of October 14, 2015. 

B. Approval of Warrant Listing Report of Expenditures. 

 

It is being recommended that Consent Agenda Items VIII. A and B be 

approved, as presented. 

 

 

 

IX. Items Scheduled for Action 

 

A. General Functions 

 

1. Approval of Nutrition Services Vehicle.  Prior to taking action the Board 

will review and consider the approval of the Nutrition Services Vehicle.  

 

It is being recommended that the Board approve the Nutrition Services 

Vehicle proposal, as presented. 

 

2. Acceptance of Gift(s).  The school district received the following donation 

for acknowledgement and acceptance: 

 

 $1500.00 - Grant from Altrusa International Foundation, Santa Maria to 

the Kermit McKenzie Jr. High School Ballroom Dance Team. 

 

  $120.00 – Ms. E. F. Lopez donation to Kindergarten Classes:  $100 to Mrs. 

Sandra Reynolds and $20 to Ms. Tarah Herning. 

 

It is being recommended that the Board acknowledges and accepts the 

donations and that a letter of appreciation be sent to the donors. 

 

B. Employees/Personnel 

 

1. Approval/Adoption of New Job Description - Community Liaison II.  The 

Board will review and consider the approval and adoption of the new 

Community Liaison II job description. 

 

It is being recommended that the Board approve and adopt the Community 

Liaison II job description, as presented. 



 

 4 

C. Facilities 

 

1. Ratification/Approval of Proposal for Services with Earth Systems Pacific 

– Kermit McKenzie Jr. High School, Student Services Building 

Renovation Project.   The Board will review and consider the ratification and 

approval of the Proposal for Services with Earth Systems Pacific for 

construction consultation, observation, testing and inspection service. 

 

It is being recommended that the Board approve the Proposal for Services, 

as presented. 

 

X. Items Scheduled for Information/Discussion 

 

A. General Functions 

 

1. SBCEO – Williams Settlement Quarterly Report – 10/23/2015. 

2. CSBA – Call for Nomination for CSBA Delegate Assembly. 

3. 2015 Annual Governing Board Organizational Meeting, Thursday, 

December 9, 2015 at Mary Buren Elementary School. 

 

B. Curriculum and Instruction 

 

1. School Site Council Meetings:  Mary Buren Elementary Meeting 

Agenda/Minutes of October 21, 2015; Kermit McKenzie Jr. High Agenda/ 

Meeting of October 26, 2015. 

 

C. Pupil Personnel 

 

1.  Interdistrict Summary – November 2015. 

 

XI. Future Agenda Items 

 

 

XII. Adjournment 

 

Future Meetings:    

 

Regular School Board (Organizational)Meeting - Wednesday, December 9, 2015, 5:30 

pm at Mary Buren Elementary School, 1050 Peralta Street, Guadalupe, CA 93434. 



 

 1 

GUADALUPE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING BACKUP 

Wednesday, November 18, 2015 

5:30 pm – Call to Order, Adjournment to Closed Session 

6:00 pm – Reconvene to Public Session 

 

I. Call to Order 

 

A. Roll Call 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

II. Adjourn to closed session 

 

Closed Session Public Comments:  This section of the agenda is intended for 

members of the public to address the Board of Education on items involving the 

school district that are being considered Closed Session.  Such testimony shall be 

limited to three (3) minutes each person and fifteen (15) minutes each topic.  If an 

answer to a specific question is requested, the Board President will, if appropriate, 

direct administration to respond in writing. 

 

The Board will consider and may act upon any of the following items in closed 

session.  Any action taken will be reported publicly at the end of closed session. 

 

A. Certificated and/or Classified Personnel Order 2015/2016-05 

(The Board will be asked to review and approve a number of routine transfers, 

reassignments, promotions, evaluations, terminations, resignations and hiring as 

reported by the District Superintendent.)   Government Code Section 54957 

 

B. Government Code Section 54957 – Public Employee Discipline/ 

Dismissal/Release – One Position. 

 

C. Real Estate Negotiations Pursuant to Government Code §54956.8. 

 

D. Conference with Management: 

1. Guadalupe Teachers Association/CTA 

2. California School Employees Association – Chapter #546 

 

III. Reconvene in open session; announce closed session actions 

 

The Board will announce any action taken on Public Employees Certificated and/or 

Classified Personnel Order 2015/2016-05. 

 

IV. Open Session – Public Comments 

 

The Board of Trustees will receive comments about items and issues not appearing on 

tonight's agenda.  We ask that those who address the Board limit their remarks to 

three (3) minutes.  Open meeting laws and fairness to other residents, who may have 

an interest in your topic, prohibit the Board from taking action or engaging in 



 

 2 

extended discussion of your concerns.  The Board may direct its district staff to meet 

at a later date with speakers who have specific concerns or needs.  The Board may 

also direct that an issue be placed on a future agenda for discussion and consideration.  

This permits the Board and staff members to prepare and receive necessary 

information and for the public to be aware that a topic is being formally considered.  

We appreciate your cooperation. 

 

Any person may address the Board concerning any item on the agenda and may be 

granted three (3) minutes to make a presentation to the Board at the time a specific 

item is under discussion or, in the case of a closed session item, prior to the Board 

convening in closed session.  A form is available from the Superintendent's secretary 

that should be completed and returned to her.  Please indicate on the form if 

additional time is requested and state the reason.  The president may grant additional 

time if circumstances permit. 

 

The public may address the board on any matter pertaining to the school district that 

is not on the agenda. 

 

V. Superintendent’s Report 

 

The Superintendent may report to the Board about various matters involving the 

district.  There will be no board discussion except to ask questions or refer matters to 

staff, and no action will be taken.  The item(s) may be listed on a subsequent agenda. 

 

VI. Administrative Staff Reports 

 

Each Administrator/Director may report to the Board about various matters/events 

within their school site/department. There will be no board discussion except to ask 

questions or refer matters to staff, and no action will be taken.  The item(s) may be 

listed on a subsequent agenda. 

 

 Mrs. Jesely Alvarez, Mary Buren Elementary School Principal 

 

 Mrs. Julie Lopez, Director of Educational Services will present results of  

the Physical Fitness Test. 

 

VII. Board Member Reports 

 

Each member of the Board may report about various matters involving the district.  

There will be no board discussion except to ask questions or refer matters to staff, and 

no action will be taken.  The item(s) may be listed on a subsequent agenda.  

 

VIII. Consent Agenda 

 

The Board will be asked to approve all of the following items by a single vote, unless 

any member of the board or if the public asks that an item be removed from the 

consent agenda and considered and discussed separately.  

 

A. Approval of Minutes of the Special and Regular Meeting of October 14, 2015. 

B. Approval of Warrant Listing Report of Expenditures. 



 

 3 

 

It is being recommended that Consent Agenda Items VIII. A and B be 

approved, as presented. 

 

 

 

IX. Items Scheduled for Action 

 

A. General Functions 

 

1. Approval of Nutrition Services Vehicle.  Prior to taking action the Board 

will review and consider the approval of the Nutrition Services Vehicle.  

 

It is being recommended that the Board approve the Nutrition Services 

Vehicle proposal, as presented. 

 

Motion:    Second:  Ayes:  Noes: 

 

2. Acceptance of Gift(s).  The school district received the following donation 

for acknowledgement and acceptance: 

 

 $1500.00 - Grant from Altrusa International Foundation, Santa Maria to 

the Kermit McKenzie Jr. High School Ballroom Dance Team. 

  $120.00 – Ms. E. F. Lopez donation to Kindergarten Classes:  $100 to Mrs. 

Sandra Reynolds and $20 to Ms. Tarah Herning. 

 

It is being recommended that the Board acknowledges and accepts the 

donations and that a letter of appreciation be sent to the donors. 

 

Motion:    Second:  Ayes:  Noes: 

 

B. Employees/Personnel 

 

1. Approval/Adoption of New Job Description - Community Liaison II.  The 

Board will review and consider the approval and adoption of the new 

Community Liaison II job description. 

 

It is being recommended that the Board approve and adopt the Community 

Liaison II job description, as presented. 

 

Motion:    Second:  Ayes:  Noes: 

 

C. Facilities 

 

1. Ratification/Approval of Proposal for Services with Earth Systems Pacific 

– Kermit McKenzie Jr. High School, Student Services Building 

Renovation Project.   The Board will review and consider the ratification and 

approval of the Proposal for Services with Earth Systems Pacific for 

construction consultation, observation, testing and inspection service. 

 



 

 4 

It is being recommended that the Board approve the Proposal for Services, 

as presented. 

 

Motion:    Second:  Ayes:  Noes: 

 

X. Items Scheduled for Information/Discussion 

 

A. General Functions 

 

1. SBCEO – Williams Settlement Quarterly Report – 10/23/2015. 

2. CSBA – Call for Nomination for CSBA Delegate Assembly. 

3. 2015 Annual Governing Board Organizational Meeting, Thursday, 

December 9, 2015 at Mary Buren Elementary School. 

 

B. Curriculum and Instruction 

 

1. School Site Council Meetings:  Mary Buren Elementary Meeting 

Agenda/Minutes of October 21, 2015. ; Kermit McKenzie Jr. High 

Agenda/ Meeting of October 26, 2015. 

 

C. Pupil Personnel 

 

1.  Interdistrict Summary – November 2015. 

 

XI. Future Agenda Items 

 

 

 

XII. Adjournment 

 

 

Future Meetings:    

 

Regular School Board (Organizational)Meeting - Wednesday, December 9, 2015, 5:30 

pm at Mary Buren Elementary School, 1050 Peralta Street, Guadalupe, CA 93434. 





   

Be safe, be responsible, and be respectful.  Be a great Bobcat role model.  

Students today, our future tomorrow! 

 November/December 2015 

 

   
 

 

Mary Buren Elementary School  

 

The Bobcat News 
1050 Peralta Street, Guadalupe, CA 93434 

www.maryburen.com  T: (805) 343-2411 

 

From the Principal 

Dear Bobcat Families, 

 

We are so thankful for all of the support we receive for our students from 

our families and our school staff and community.  Below are just a few 

highlights of some of the many things we are thankful for:  

 

 Thank you to our teachers for organizing this year’s Jog-a-thon 

and the first annual Fall Festival.  Both events were a huge 

success and helped raise funds to put toward student field trips. 

 Thank you to our PTO for hosting Family Movie Nights, holding the 

raffle to fund grade level field trips, volunteering for multiple 

school events i.e. Donuts with Dad. 

 Thank you to all of the WATCH Dog Dads who signed up 

repeatedly to volunteer at school.  So far we have over 55 school 

days filled with WATCH Dog Dads supporting students and 

learning. 

 Thank you to our Outreach Consultant, Ms. Geronimo, for leading 

a great Red Ribbon Week last month filled with positive 

promotions to live drug free. 

 Thank you to The Boys and Girls Club and Mr. Eloy Perez for a 

fantastic Thriller student dance during Fall Festival.  

 Thank you to Mr. Dalton, Mr. Grasso, and Mr. Masatani for 

presenting at our Veterans Day assembly earlier this month.  They 

did a great job sharing inspiring stories with students and staff. 

Again, the most important factor in student achievement is us!  School 

and families, working together and doing whatever it takes to increase 

the success of every student.  Let’s keep making it a great year for 

learning! 

Thank you, Gracias, 

 

Mrs. Jesely Alvarez, Principal 
 

 
Learning Focus: AVID Elementary, College and Career Readiness for all 

 

Last month we had the opportunity to complete AVID elementary training for 

teachers at all grades, making us the first TK-5 AVID elementary school in the region 

which is very exciting news for our school and District.   

 

We are excited to share college and career readiness strategies with all students 

beginning as young as TK. This month, the strategy we are teaching all students is 

called SLANT, a way to let others know you are paying attention. Please use this 

college readiness strategy with your child at home to reinforce this scholarly 

practice at school, home, and the community.  SLANT stands for: 

 Sit up straight 

 Look at the person talking 

 Ask or answer a question 

 Nod your head if you agree 

 Take some notes 

Student Council News  

Our 2015-16 Student Council cabinet members are off to a great year. They serve 

as the voice for students to advocate for school wants and/or needs.  Student 

Council also leads our student assemblies and provides expectation reminders 

through media presentations.  They will begin the Feed Frosty campaign in December to “collect change to make 

change” in our school and/or community.  Please donate as much change as you can as every penny counts! 

 

Upcoming Events 

November 20:  Student of the 

Month Assemblies 

November 23-27: Thanksgiving 

Observed— SCHOOL CLOSED 

December 18: MINIMUM DAY 

December 18: Report Cards go 

home 

December 18:  Student of the 

Month Assemblies 

December 21-January 11: Winter 

Break-- SCHOOL CLOSED 

 

Announcements 

We want to take great care of our 

newly restored play field so students 

can use it for a long time.  In order to 

do that we need to follow play field 

expectations: 

--Cleats or wheels are NEVER allowed 

on the field as this damages the 

grounds.   

--The field will also be closed for 

recovery during school breaks 

(Thanksgiving break, Winter Break, 

Spring Break, and parts of summer 

break).   

Everyone’s help will keep our field in 

great condition for many years to 

come. 

Changes in After School Pick-Up   

Send a note to the office/teacher 

with your child prior. We cannot take 

your child’s verbal confirmation they 

are going home differently than you 

have planned for without a note. 

During school breaks, the one thing 

you can continue doing to support 

student learning is to read every day.  

Read with your child or have your 

child read at least 20-30 minutes a 

day, every day. Make sure this 

happens at home during breaks to 

keep students’ reading stamina high. 

 

 

http://www.maryburen.com/








































































































 1 

GUADALUPE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

                                                                

MINUTES OF SPECIAL SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 

October 14, 2015 

  
President, Anna Marie Michaud called the Special Meeting of October 14, 2015 to order at 4:30 p.m. and 

the flag salute was also held at this time. 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Anna Marie Michaud, David Rodriguez, Diana Arriola, Maria 

Luisa Baro, MaryLou Sabedra-Cuello 

 

MEMBERS ABSENT: Maria Luisa Baro 

 

STAFF/OTHERS PRESENT: Ed Cora, Superintendent/Secretary to the Board, Mr. Gabriel 

Solorio, Jr. High School Principal, and Mrs. Sylvia Adame 

 

Adjourn to Close Session/Expulsion Hearing 

 

 At 4:31 p.m. the Board held an expulsion hearing for the 

following case at the District Office Conference Room #1. 

 

Case No. 2015/2016-01 Others Present:  Parents of Case No. 2015/2016-01, Student – 

2015/2016-01. 

 

Reconvene  Board President, Mrs. Michaud, called the meeting back to order at 5:27 p.m. and 

announced the Guadalupe Union School District Board of Education has taken 

action on expulsion recommendation Case No. 2015/2016-01, that the student be 

expelled from the District and be referred to Peter B. FitzGerald Community 

School or alternative program of study as directed by the Superintendent. 

    

   In public session, the board voted 4-0 & 1 absent (Baro) to expel Case No.  

2014/2015-01 from Kermit McKenzie Jr. High School of the Guadalupe Union 

School District for the remainder of the 2014/2015 school year.  It was also 

further  recommended that the student enroll at an alternative program of study 

as directed by the Superintendent. 

 

After reviewing the evidence presented, the Board of Trustees found as follows: 

 

Case No. 2015/2016-01 was found in violation of California Education Code 

Section 48900(d): Offered, arranged, or negotiated to sell drugs, alcohol, etc. 

 

Ayes: (4) Michaud, Arriola, Rodriguez and Sabedra-Cuello 

Absent: (1) Baro 

 

 

Adjournment              Motion was made by Ms. Baro, seconded by Mrs. Sabedra-Cuello and carried to 

adjourn this Special Meeting of Wednesday, October 14, 2015 at 5:32 p.m. 

 

Board of Trustees  

Approved:   

UNAPPROVED 



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 09/16/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Office Depot/bus Serv Division (000800/1)AP Vendor

PO BOX 70049

Los Angeles, CA  90074-0049

787769143001 40.00- 40.00-Office Supplies: KM 

Admin/Instr.

R16-0010908/26/152015/16 09/16/15 Paid Cleared

22.47-2016 01- 1100- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 200- 0000- 0000

17.53-2016 01- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 200- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383270 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00084

787901220001 40.00 40.00 Office Supplies: KM 

Admin/Instr.

R16-0010908/18/152015/16 09/16/15 Paid Cleared

22.47 2016 01- 1100- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 200- 0000- 0000

17.53 2016 01- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 200- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383270 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00084

788768755001 40.00- 40.00-Office Supplies: KM 

Admin/Instr.

R16-0010908/26/152015/16 09/16/15 Paid Cleared

22.47-2016 01- 1100- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 200- 0000- 0000

17.53-2016 01- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 200- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383270 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00084

Total Invoice  Amount 40.00-

Total Invoice Amount for 09/16/2015 40.00-

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 1 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/01/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Jesely Alvarez-Masencup (000009)Direct Employee

1791 Tanglewood Drive

San Luis Obispo, CA  93401

928 122.00 122.00 Reimburse:AVID 

Summer Inst. Meals

09/28/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 4035- 0- 0000- 2100- 5220- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383244 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 122.00 

Rosario Aronie (000011)Direct Employee

1080 Dawn Road

Nipomo, CA  93444

712-715 781.92 781.92 Reimburse:AVID 

Summer Inst. 

Food&Lodging

09/28/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 3010- 0- 5770- 1110- 5220- 200- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383245 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO#

712-715-2 371.45 371.45 Reimburse:AVID 

Summer Inst. 

Mileage

09/28/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 3010- 0- 5770- 1110- 5220- 200- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383245 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 1,153.37 

Jeffrey R. Foote (000067)Direct Employee

770 White Oak

Pismo Beach, CA  93449

9-8-15 283.33 283.33 Reimburse:Student 

Supplies for Elective

09/05/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 200- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383246 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 283.33 

Camelia R. Ortiz-Alvarez (000146)Direct Employee

PO BOX 402 .

Guadalupe, CA  93434

1-283680 80.99 80.99 Reimburse: Apple 60 

W Power Cord

09/05/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383247 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO#

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 2 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/01/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Camelia R. Ortiz-Alvarez (000146)            (continued)Direct Employee (continued)

922 32.40 32.40 Reimburse: 

$100.00/Teacher 

FundPencil Pouches

07/25/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383247 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 113.39 

Aaron I. Pineda (000154)Direct Employee

948 W Gunner Street

Santa Maria, CA  93458

11645340 20.00 20.00 Reimburse: TB Test09/17/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 5800- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383248 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 20.00 

Sandra L. Rosas (000172)Direct Employee

610 Sunrise Dr. Unit 4c

Santa Maria, CA  93455

6257 116.00 116.00 Reimburse:AVID 

Summer Inst. Meals

09/28/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 5220- 200- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383249 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 116.00 

Angela R. Soares (000197)Direct Employee

742 Mable Ct.

Santa Maria, CA  93455

6224 122.00 122.00 Reimburse:AVID 

Summer Inst. Meals

07/28/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 4035- 0- 0000- 2100- 5220- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383250 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 122.00 

Yesenia M. Vargas (000217)Direct Employee

4347 California Blvd.

Santa Maria, CA  93455

1113374 86.59 86.59 Reimburse:Apple 

Power Cord

08/31/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Printed

2016 01- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 200- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383251 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO#

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 3 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/01/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Yesenia M. Vargas (000217)            (continued)Direct Employee

Total Invoice  Amount 86.59 

Access Information Protected (001096/1)AP Vendor

PO BOX 4837

Hayward, CA  94540

1113374 81.27 81.27 Document Shredding 

Service

R16-0002508/31/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 5570- 300- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383252 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00008

Total Invoice  Amount 81.27 

Aramark Uniform Services  Inc. (000066/1)AP Vendor

Aus West Lockbox              

PO BOX 101179

Pasadena, CA  91189-0005

530945377 49.54 49.54 Food Service 

Supplies

R16-0002809/17/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 8200- 5560- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383253 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00011

530945378 122.23 122.23 Food Service 

Supplies

R16-0002809/17/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 8200- 5560- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383253 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00011

530962851 49.54 49.54 Food Service 

Supplies

R16-0002809/24/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 8200- 5560- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383253 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00011

530962852 107.07 107.07 Food Service 

Supplies

R16-0002809/24/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 8200- 5560- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383253 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00011

530962854 85.11 85.11 Food Service 

Supplies

R16-0002809/24/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 8200- 5560- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383253 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00011

530980602 71.77 71.77 Food Service 

Supplies

R16-0002810/01/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 8200- 5560- 000- 0000- 0000

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 4 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/01/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Aramark Uniform Services  Inc. (000066/1)            (continued)AP Vendor (continued)

Check # 01-383253 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00011

530980603 85.11 85.11 Food Service 

Supplies

R16-0002810/01/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 8200- 5560- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383253 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00011

Total Invoice  Amount 570.37 

Berry Man, Inc. dba (001412/1)AP Vendor

712 Fiero Ln., Suite 30-31

San Luis Obispo, CA  93401

10109550 836.00 836.00 Food ServiceR16-0002609/22/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383254 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00009

10110112 298.10 298.10 Food ServiceR16-0002609/24/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383254 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00009

10110773 376.55 376.55 Food ServiceR16-0002609/28/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383254 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00009

10112236 138.25 138.25 Food ServiceR16-0002609/30/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383254 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00009

Total Invoice  Amount 1,648.90 

CA Geo Survey/School Review (000029/1)Direct Vendor

801 K. Street, MS 12-32

Sacramento, CA  95814-3531

100115 3,600.00 3,600.00 Application for 

Assessment of 

Geologic Hasard 

Report

10/01/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Printed

2016 35- 7710- 0- 0000- 8500- 5800- 700- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383255 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 3,600.00 

California Electric Supply Inc (000189/1)AP Vendor

PO BOX 14196

Orange, CA  92863

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 5 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/01/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
California Electric Supply Inc (000189/1)            (continued)AP Vendor

7826-314369 725.82- 725.82-Electrical SuppliesR16-0003509/21/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8100- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383256 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00017

7826-623691 1,023.50 1,023.50 Electrical SuppliesR16-0003509/21/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8100- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383256 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00017

Total Invoice  Amount 297.68 

DSA Los Angeles Region (000031/1)AP Vendor

700 N. Alameda St. Suite 5-500

Los Angeles, CA  90012

100115 96,250.00 96,250.00 App. for Approval of 

Plans&Specs New 

JH

R16-0022910/01/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid PrintedFP

2016 35- 7710- 0- 0000- 8500- 6262- 700- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383257 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 96,250.00 

Eagle Energy (000991/1)AP Vendor

PO BOX 825

Santa Margarita, CA  93453-0825

144902 9-3-9-14 238.65 238.65 Fuel for District 

Vehicles

R16-0006209/15/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 4370- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383258 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00037

Total Invoice  Amount 238.65 

Educational Data Systems (001489/1)Direct Vendor

C/O Accounting Dept           

PO BOX 225

Santa Clara, CA  95052-0225

091517382 580.35 580.35 CELDT Testing Pre 

ID

09/17/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383259 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 580.35 

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 6 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/01/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Fbc Of Henderson LLC (000059/1)AP Vendor

PO BOX 396074

San Francisco, CA  94139-6074

21333782 56.78 56.78 Cafeteria:Bread 

Supplies

R16-0006809/21/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383260 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00043

21333931 294.38 294.38 Cafeteria:Bread 

Supplies

R16-0006809/28/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383260 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00043

21333933 85.91 85.91 Cafeteria:Bread 

Supplies

R16-0006809/28/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383260 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00043

Total Invoice  Amount 437.07 

Foster Farms Dairy (001527/1)AP Vendor

Dept. 33369 PO BOX 44000

San Francisco, CA  94144-3369

176261505 370.34 370.34 Food Service:MilkR16-0007109/18/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383261 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00046

176265505 178.38 178.38 Food Service:MilkR16-0007109/22/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383261 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00046

176268505 148.88 148.88 Food Service:MilkR16-0007109/25/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383261 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00046

176272503 1,026.31 1,026.31 Food Service:MilkR16-0007109/29/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383261 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00046

176272505 476.20 476.20 Food Service:MilkR16-0007109/29/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383261 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00046

Total Invoice  Amount 2,200.11 

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 7 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/01/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Guadalupe Hardware Company Inc (000041/1)AP Vendor

P. O. Box 337

Guadalupe, CA  93434

89390 134.25 134.25 Maintenance 

Supplies

R16-0007509/12/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8100- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383262 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00050

89492 105.12 105.12 Maintenance 

Supplies

R16-0007509/12/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8100- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383262 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00050

89698 19.46 19.46 Maintenance 

Supplies

R16-0007509/12/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8100- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383262 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00050

90015 77.58 77.58 Maintenance 

Supplies

R16-0007509/19/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8100- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383262 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00050

Total Invoice  Amount 336.41 

Jordano's (000950/1)AP Vendor

550 South Patterson Avenue

Santa Barbara, CA  93111

5306445 1,882.31 1,882.31 Cafeteria: Food 

Supplies

R16-0008109/17/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383263 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00056

5310517 3,356.48 3,356.48 Cafeteria: Food 

Supplies

R16-0008109/24/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383263 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00056

5310518 2,382.81 2,382.81 Cafeteria: Food 

Supplies

R16-0008109/24/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383263 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00056

5315127 3,217.13 3,217.13 Cafeteria: Food 

Supplies

R16-0008110/01/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 8 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/01/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Jordano's (000950/1)            (continued)AP Vendor (continued)

Check # 01-383263 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00056

Total Invoice  Amount 10,838.73 

Kronick,moskovitz,tiedemann & 

Girard (001025/1)

AP Vendor

400 Capitol Mall              

 27th Floor

Sacramento, CA  95814

279025 2,152.50 2,152.50 Attorney FeesR16-0018909/09/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 40- 6225- 0- 0000- 8500- 6220- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383264 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00155

Total Invoice  Amount 2,152.50 

Kruger Bensen Ziemer Arch.,Inc (001916/1)AP Vendor

30 West Arrellaga St.

Santa Barbara, CA  93101

1508 2,913.99 2,913.99 Renovation KM 

Media Ctr Offices

R16-0008409/10/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 40- 6225- 0- 0000- 8500- 6220- 200- 0000- 8503

Check # 01-383265 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00059

Total Invoice  Amount 2,913.99 

Liebert Cassidy Whitmore (001392/1)AP Vendor

6033 W.century Blvd, Suite 500

Los Angeles, CA  90045

1409704 2,258.00 2,258.00 SBC Legal 

Consortium

R16-0008908/31/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7110- 5830- 300- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383266 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00064

Total Invoice  Amount 2,258.00 

Masatani Market (000131/1)AP Vendor

PO BOX  38

Guadalupe, CA  93434

29 8.15 8.15 Cafeteria: Food 

Supplies

R16-0009309/23/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383268 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00068

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 9 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/01/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Total Invoice  Amount 8.15 

Nagsco (001649/1)AP Vendor

PO BOX 1201

Atascadero, CA  93423

8864 45.00 45.00 Cafeteria Filters for 

Kitchen Hood

R16-0010509/18/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 5640- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383269 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00080

Total Invoice  Amount 45.00 

Office Depot/bus Serv Division (000800/1)AP Vendor

PO BOX 70049

Los Angeles, CA  90074-0049

791435652001 223.15 223.15 Office Supplies: KM 

Admin/Instr.

R16-0010909/03/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

125.36 2016 01- 1100- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 200- 0000- 0000

97.79 2016 01- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 200- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383270 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00084

793091084001 91.51 91.51 Office Supplies 

District Office

R16-0010809/11/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 4300- 300- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383270 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00083

793091277001 45.43 45.43 Office Supplies 

District Office

R16-0010809/11/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 4300- 300- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383270 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00083

Total Invoice  Amount 360.09 

Office Equip Finance System (001804/1)AP Vendor

PO BOX 790448

St. Louis, MO  63179-0448

287668669 142.89 142.89 Copier Rent: MB, KM, 

DO (Curr.)

R16-0012509/16/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

47.63 2016 01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 5615- 300- 0000- 0000

47.63 2016 01- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 5615- 100- 0000- 0000

47.63 2016 01- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 5615- 200- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383271 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00094

287791438 114.75 114.75 Canon Copier Rent 

MB Library$114.75

R16-0012009/18/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 10 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/01/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Office Equip Finance System (001804/1)            (continued)AP Vendor (continued)

287791438 (continued)Canon Copier Rent 

MB Library$114.75

R16-0012009/18/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared (continued)

2016 01- 1100- 0- 0000- 2700- 5615- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383271 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00089

Total Invoice  Amount 257.64 

PMSM Architects (000767/1)AP Vendor

Phillips Metsch Sweeney Moore 

1266 Monterey Street

San Luis Obispo, CA  93401

6 51,401.50 51,401.50 GUSD JHS DSA 

Resubmittal

R16-0022808/31/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid ClearedFP

2016 35- 7710- 0- 0000- 8500- 6220- 700- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383272 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 51,401.50 

Smith Pipe & Supply  Inc. (000213/1)AP Vendor

PO BOX 5051

Westlake Village, CA  91359-5051

2886022 158.30 158.30 Maintenance: 

Supplies

R16-0015809/09/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383273 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00125

Total Invoice  Amount 158.30 

Southwest School Office Supply (000747/1)Direct Vendor

805 N. Barrington Avenue

Ontario, CA  91764

PINV0055984 1,405.20 1,405.20 B/O Product for 

Beginning of School 

Year

09/10/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383274 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO#

PINV0061216 73.08 73.08 MB 

Office/Instructional 

Supplies

R16-0011609/18/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

15.02 2016 01- 1100- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 100- 0000- 0000

58.06 2016 01- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383274 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00085

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 11 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/01/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Total Invoice  Amount 1,478.28 

Sysco Food Services Of L.a. (000953/1)AP Vendor

3100 Sturgis Road

Oxnard, CA  93030

509230408 925.08 925.08 Cafeteria Food 

Supplies

R16-0016709/23/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383275 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00134

509300468 2,133.08 2,133.08 Cafeteria Food 

Supplies

R16-0016709/30/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383275 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00134

Total Invoice  Amount 3,058.16 

TigerDirect Inc. (000007/1)AP Vendor

P.O. Box 935313

Atlanta, GA  31193-5313

L22872050101 5,673.39 5,673.39 Chrome Books MBR16-0022707/26/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid ClearedFP

2016 01- 0790- 0- 1110- 1000- 4400- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383276 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 5,673.39 

Tri-County Office Furniture (000022/1)AP Vendor

3271 S. Higuera St.

San Luis Obispo, CA  93401

115181 2,045.93 2,045.93 Office Chairs 

2-Library, 4-FSC

R16-0020809/17/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid ClearedFP

681.98 2016 01- 9101- 0- 0000- 2420- 4400- 100- 0000- TRGT

1,363.95 2016 01- 9120- 0- 0000- 8200- 4400- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383277 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00179

Total Invoice  Amount 2,045.93 

Verizon California 343-1194 (000551/1)Direct Vendor

PO BOX 920041

Dallas, TX  75392-0041

SEP 2015 385.31 385.31 Phone Service FSC09/10/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 9120- 0- 7150- 5000- 5910- 600- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383278 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO#

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 12 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/01/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Total Invoice  Amount 385.31 

Verizon California 343-2114 (000142/1)AP Vendor

PO BOX 920041

Dallas, TX  75392-0041

SEP 2015 537.18 537.18 Phone ServiceR16-0016909/10/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 5910- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383279 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00135

Total Invoice  Amount 537.18 

Verizon California 343-2911 (000152/1)AP Vendor

PO BOX 920041

Dallas, TX  75392-0041

SEP 2015 205.97 205.97 Phone ServiceR16-0017109/01/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 5910- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383280 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00137

Total Invoice  Amount 205.97 

Verizon California 343-6124 (000453/1)AP Vendor

PO BOX 920041

Dallas, TX  75392-0041

SEP 2015 242.29 242.29 Phone ServiceR16-0017309/10/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 5910- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-383281 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00139

Total Invoice  Amount 242.29 

Vernon Edwards (000336/1)AP Vendor

PO Box 5849

Santa Maria, CA  93456

93015-1 20,846.04 20,846.04 McKenzie Media 

Center

R16-0022510/01/152015/16 10/01/15 Paid Cleared

2016 40- 6225- 0- 0000- 8500- 6270- 200- 0000- 8503

Check # 01-383282 000014Check Date 10/05/15 Register #AP10052015BatchId PO# BPO16-00186

Total Invoice  Amount 20,846.04 

Total Invoice Amount for 10/01/2015 196,536.37 

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 13 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/07/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
U.s. Bank (000282/1)Direct Vendor

PO BOX 790428

St. Louis, MO  63179-0448

ACSA ACADEMY CREDIT 110.00- 110.00-Solorio09/24/152015/16 10/07/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 4035- 0- 0000- 2100- 5220- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

ACSA MEMBERSHIP 225.00 225.00 Lopez08/28/152015/16 10/07/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 4035- 0- 0000- 2100- 5220- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

AERIES 

CONF-VBARRIOS

521.46 521.46 Lopez09/22/152015/16 10/07/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 4035- 0- 0000- 2100- 5220- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

ASCD RENEWAL 89.00 89.00 Lopez09/10/152015/16 10/07/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 4035- 0- 0000- 2100- 5220- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

SERVE SANTA MARIA 150.00 150.00 Solorio08/29/152015/16 10/07/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

STEM SYMPOSIUM 300.00 300.00 Lopez09/11/152015/16 10/07/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 4035- 0- 0000- 2100- 5220- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 1,175.46 

Total Invoice Amount for 10/07/2015 110.00-

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 14 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/08/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Ed G. Cora (000045)Direct Employee

5698 Shilo Court

Santa Maria, CA  93455

10715 16.28 16.28 Reimburse:Subway 

1-1 Brd Meeting

10/07/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7110- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384086 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 16.28 

Jeffrey R. Foote (000067)Direct Employee

770 White Oak

Pismo Beach, CA  93449

1008 118.90 118.90 Reimburse:Reusabl

e Supplies 

Enrchment

09/01/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 200- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384087 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

100815 167.79 167.79 Reimburse:Tools & 

Materials Enrchment

09/16/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 200- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384087 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 286.69 

Jennifer R. Geronimo (000078)Direct Employee

1308 Concord Ave

Santa Maria, CA  93454

92415 62.00 62.00 Reimburse:Glasses 

for Student

09/23/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 5640- 0- 0000- 3140- 4300- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384088 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 62.00 

Tarah C. Herning (000103)Direct Employee

667 Evans Road

San Luis Obispo, CA  93401

MA004982631000 89.68 89.68 Reimburse: Must 

Grab Now Items

09/24/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384089 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 15 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/08/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Total Invoice  Amount 89.68 

Advanced Wireless & Cellular (000824/1)AP Vendor

708 W Betteravia Rd, Ste B

Santa Maria, CA  93455

10738311 4,227.66 4,227.66 Media Room Door 

Access Control & 

Cameras

R16-0020209/03/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid ClearedFP

3,227.67 2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 4400- 000- 0000- 0000

999.99 2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 5800- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384090 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00168

Total Invoice  Amount 4,227.66 

Aqua Systems Inc (000730/1)AP Vendor

PO BOX 397

Arroyo Grande, CA  93421-0397

CN00016114 7.00- 7.00-Kitchen 

Supplies:Soap

R16-0002709/24/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4790- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384091 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00010

IN00237157 197.41 197.41 Kitchen 

Supplies:Soap

R16-0002709/22/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4790- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384091 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00010

Total Invoice  Amount 190.41 

Aramark Uniform Services  Inc. (000066/1)AP Vendor

Aus West Lockbox              

PO BOX 101179

Pasadena, CA  91189-0005

530962853 71.77 71.77 Food Service 

Supplies

R16-0002809/24/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 8200- 5560- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384092 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00011

530980600 49.54 49.54 Food Service 

Supplies

R16-0002810/01/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 8200- 5560- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384092 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00011

530980601 113.47 113.47 Food Service 

Supplies

R16-0002810/01/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 16 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/08/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Aramark Uniform Services  Inc. (000066/1)            (continued)AP Vendor (continued)

530980601 (continued)Food Service 

Supplies

R16-0002810/01/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared (continued)

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 8200- 5560- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384092 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00011

Total Invoice  Amount 234.78 

Arrowhead Processing Ctr. (000922/1)AP Vendor

PO BOX 856158

Louisville, KY  40285-6158

0510031412752 71.10 71.10 Water D.O., 

Breakroom & 

Curriculum

R16-0003009/26/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0000- 0- 0000- 8200- 5530- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384093 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00013

0510031412976 93.78 93.78 Water Mary Buren 

Cafeteria

R16-0003209/26/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384093 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00014

1510014985535 35.63 35.63 Water McKenzieR16-0003109/26/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 5530- 200- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384093 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00141

151001502603 35.71 35.71 Water M.BurenR16-0003309/26/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 5530- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384093 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00015

Total Invoice  Amount 236.22 

Berry Man, Inc. dba (001412/1)AP Vendor

712 Fiero Ln., Suite 30-31

San Luis Obispo, CA  93401

10100730 60.60 60.60 Food ServiceR16-0002608/26/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384094 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00009

10114136 236.70 236.70 Food ServiceR16-0002610/05/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384094 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00009

10114142 694.05 694.05 Food ServiceR16-0002610/05/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384094 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00009

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 17 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/08/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Berry Man, Inc. dba (001412/1)            (continued)AP Vendor (continued)

10114221 48.45 48.45 Food ServiceR16-0002610/06/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384094 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00009

CM10100730 60.60- 60.60-Food ServiceR16-0002608/26/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384094 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00009

Total Invoice  Amount 979.20 

California Electric Supply Inc (000189/1)AP Vendor

PO BOX 14196

Orange, CA  92863

7826-624372 63.50 63.50 Electrical SuppliesR16-0003509/30/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8100- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384095 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00017

Total Invoice  Amount 63.50 

Carr's Boots & Western Wear (000010/1)AP Vendor

1515 South Broadway

Santa Maria,, CA  93454

092911 147.17 147.17 Work Boots MOT 

$150.00/Person

R16-0004809/17/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384096 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00023

Total Invoice  Amount 147.17 

Charter Communications (000494/1)Direct Vendor

PO BOX 60229

Los Angeles, CA  90060-0229

0361 2,960.36 2,960.36 #824510114004368

2 no erate

09/21/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 5910- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384097 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 2,960.36 

City Of Guadalupe (000042/1)AP Vendor

918 Obispo Street

Guadalupe, CA  93434

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 18 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/08/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
City Of Guadalupe (000042/1)            (continued)AP Vendor

811-910 2,413.56 2,413.56 Water 

Service:GUA-0016/C

afe

R16-0005110/01/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 8200- 5530- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384098 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00026

811-910FSC 12.04 12.04 Water 

Service:GUS-0001/F

SC

R16-0005210/01/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 9120- 0- 0000- 8200- 5530- 600- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384098 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00027

811-910KM 253.12 253.12 Water 

Service:MCK-0003/K

M

R16-0005310/01/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 5530- 200- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384098 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00028

811-910MB 600.31 600.31 Water 

Service:GUA-0002/M

B

R16-0005410/01/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 5530- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384098 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00029

811-910MB15 647.16 647.16 Water 

Service:GUA-0015/M

B

R16-0005610/01/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 5530- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384098 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00031

811-910MB3 324.29 324.29 Water 

Service:GUA-0003/M

B

R16-0005510/01/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 5530- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384098 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00030

Total Invoice  Amount 4,250.48 

Cleaning Supply Warehouse (000065/1)AP Vendor

PO BOX 2128

Nipomo, CA  93444

030019-00-00 157.37 157.37 Cleaning SuppliesR16-0005907/10/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384099 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00034

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 19 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/08/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Cleaning Supply Warehouse (000065/1)            (continued)AP Vendor (continued)

030342-00-00 353.98 353.98 Cleaning SuppliesR16-0005907/21/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384099 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00034

Total Invoice  Amount 511.35 

Culligan (000024/1)AP Vendor

700 West Cook St

Santa Maria, CA  93454

930 34.10 34.10 Bottled Water 

Unit:FSC

R16-0006109/30/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 9120- 0- 0000- 8200- 5530- 600- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384100 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00036

Total Invoice  Amount 34.10 

Ecolab (001830/1)AP Vendor

P.O. Box 100512

Pasadena, CA  91189-0512

9528223 462.29 462.29 Cleaning SuppliesR16-0006509/14/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384101 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00040

9633036 339.82 339.82 Cleaning SuppliesR16-0006509/25/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384101 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00040

Total Invoice  Amount 802.11 

Fbc Of Henderson LLC (000059/1)AP Vendor

PO BOX 396074

San Francisco, CA  94139-6074

21334094 63.46 63.46 Cafeteria:Bread 

Supplies

R16-0006810/05/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384102 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00043

21334096 20.04 20.04 Cafeteria:Bread 

Supplies

R16-0006810/05/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384102 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00043

Total Invoice  Amount 83.50 

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 20 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/08/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Foster Farms Dairy (001527/1)AP Vendor

Dept. 33369 PO BOX 44000

San Francisco, CA  94144-3369

176268503 985.71 985.71 Food Service:MilkR16-0007109/25/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384103 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00046

176275503 1,192.87 1,192.87 Food Service:MilkR16-0007110/02/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384103 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00046

176275505 176.05 176.05 Food Service:MilkR16-0007110/02/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384103 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00046

176279503 1,114.35 1,114.35 Food Service:MilkR16-0007110/06/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384103 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00046

176279505 298.76 298.76 Food Service:MilkR16-0007110/06/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384103 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00046

Total Invoice  Amount 3,767.74 

Guadalupe Hardware Company Inc (000041/1)AP Vendor

P. O. Box 337

Guadalupe, CA  93434

89078 20.10 20.10 Maintenance 

Supplies

R16-0007509/26/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8100- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384104 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00050

89828 98.29 98.29 Maintenance 

Supplies

R16-0007509/29/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8100- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384104 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00050

89895 36.21 36.21 Maintenance 

Supplies

R16-0007509/26/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8100- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384104 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00050

90064 53.00 53.00 Maintenance 

Supplies

R16-0007509/29/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8100- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 21 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/08/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Guadalupe Hardware Company Inc (000041/1)            (continued)AP Vendor (continued)

Check # 01-384104 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00050

90178 70.07 70.07 Maintenance 

Supplies

R16-0007509/30/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8100- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384104 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00050

90337 46.99 46.99 Maintenance 

Supplies

R16-0007509/29/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8100- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384104 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00050

90513 55.14 55.14 Maintenance 

Supplies

R16-0007509/26/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8100- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384104 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00050

90662 46.92 46.92 Maintenance 

Supplies

R16-0007509/30/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8100- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384104 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00050

Total Invoice  Amount 426.72 

GUSD - Revolving Acct. (000057/1)Direct Vendor

P. O. Box 788

Guadalupe, CA  93434

6394 180.00 180.00 2015 Businees App 

Luncheon

10/07/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 4300- 300- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384105 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 180.00 

Home Depot (001268/1)AP Vendor

Dept 32-2505758817            

PO BOX 9055

Des Moines, IA  50368-9055

1020480 82.62 82.62 Maintenance 

Supplies

R16-0007808/31/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

82.62 2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

2016 01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8100- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384106 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00053

3014537 31.31 31.31 Healthy Start09/08/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 22 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/08/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Home Depot (001268/1)            (continued)Direct Vendor (continued)

3014537 (continued)Healthy Start09/08/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared (continued)

2016 01- 9120- 0- 7150- 5000- 4300- 600- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384106 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

40189 91.90 91.90 Maintenance 

Supplies

R16-0007809/11/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

91.90 2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

2016 01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8100- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384106 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00053

4070083 180.51 180.51 Maintenance 

Supplies

R16-0007808/28/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

180.51 2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

2016 01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8100- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384106 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00053

7574993 97.49 97.49 Maintenance 

Supplies

R16-0007809/04/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

97.49 2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

2016 01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8100- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384106 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00053

Total Invoice  Amount 483.83 

Jay's Automotive (000688/1)AP Vendor

305 N. Broadway

Santa Maria, CA  93454

43565 1,580.98 1,580.98 Smog 

Inspections/Repairs

R16-0008009/28/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 5800- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384107 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00055

Total Invoice  Amount 1,580.98 

Jordano's (000950/1)AP Vendor

550 South Patterson Avenue

Santa Barbara, CA  93111

5315128 1,780.31 1,780.31 Cafeteria: Food 

Supplies

R16-0008110/01/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384108 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00056

Total Invoice  Amount 1,780.31 

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 23 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/08/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Kathi DiPeri (000026/1)Direct Vendor

PO Box 4204

San Luis Obispo, CA  93403

916-30 800.00 800.00 Garden Consultent 

Service

10/08/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 8200- 5640- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384109 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 800.00 

Kenneth S. Klein (001151/1)AP Vendor

PO BOX 3466

Pismo Beach, CA  93448

236 350.00 350.00 Media Press 

Release Services

R16-0008210/06/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7180- 5800- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384110 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00057

Total Invoice  Amount 350.00 

La Fuente Deli (000054/1)AP Vendor

4723 W. Main St. Ste. A

Guadalupe, CA  93434

614348 45.01 45.01 School Site Council 

Meetings MB

R16-0023009/23/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 3010- 0- 0000- 2495- 4300- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384111 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00188

Total Invoice  Amount 45.01 

NIC Partners Inc. (000021/1)AP Vendor

62313 Collection Center Dr

Chicago, IL  60693

N32806 43,322.44 43,322.44 VOIP Phone Sytem 

Install & Manage

R16-0020608/19/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0790- 0- 0000- 8200- 6400- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384112 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00169

Total Invoice  Amount 43,322.44 

Nick Burdick (000043/1)Direct Vendor

119 Riverside Ct.

Santa Maria, CA  93458

922 119.03 119.03 Reimburse:Mileage09/25/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0790- 0- 1110- 1000- 5210- 200- 0000- 0000

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 24 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/08/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Nick Burdick (000043/1)            (continued)Direct Vendor

Check # 01-384113 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 119.03 

Nishimori Landscape & Design (001133/1)Direct Vendor

PO BOX 1260

Santa Maria, CA  93456

82715 1,756.72 1,756.72 Work on MB 

Landscape Project

08/27/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 40- 6225- 0- 0000- 8100- 5800- 000- 0000- 8502

Check # 01-384114 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

90415 172.00 172.00 Labor MB Turf Mow09/04/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 40- 6225- 0- 0000- 8100- 5800- 000- 0000- 8502

Check # 01-384114 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 1,928.72 

Ocean Cities Pizza, Inc. (000014/1)AP Vendor

1811 Knoll Drive

Ventura, CA  93003

474820 500.51 500.51 Food Program 

School Lunch

R16-0021809/17/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384115 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00185

Total Invoice  Amount 500.51 

Office Equip Finance System (001804/1)AP Vendor

PO BOX 790448

St. Louis, MO  63179-0448

288698509 204.60 204.60 Copier Rental KM 

Front Office

R16-0012410/06/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1100- 0- 0000- 2700- 5615- 200- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384116 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00093

Total Invoice  Amount 204.60 

P G & E  0055322415-5 (000909/1)AP Vendor

PO BOX 997300

Sacramento, CA  95899-7300

9-01-9-30 1,746.85 1,746.85 Electricity MB 

0055322415

R16-0013010/01/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 5520- 100- 0000- 0000

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 25 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/08/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
P G & E  0055322415-5 (000909/1)            (continued)AP Vendor

Check # 01-384117 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00099

Total Invoice  Amount 1,746.85 

P G & E  4794541299-8 (000908/1)AP Vendor

PO BOX 997300

Sacramento, CA  95899-7300

08-27-09-27 4,322.35 4,322.35 Electricity MB Peralta 

4794541299-8

R16-0013109/28/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 5520- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384118 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00100

Total Invoice  Amount 4,322.35 

P G & E  5461621090-9 (001124/1)Direct Vendor

PO BOX 997300

Sacramento, CA  95899-7300

SEP 2015 270.14 270.14 Electric Service FSC10/01/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 9120- 0- 0000- 8200- 5520- 600- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384119 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 270.14 

P G & E  5888676235-8 (000910/1)AP Vendor

PO BOX 997300

Sacramento, CA  95899-7300

09-01-09-30 2,361.33 2,361.33 Electric MB 

Peralta&10th 

5888676235-8

R16-0013210/01/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 5520- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384120 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00101

Total Invoice  Amount 2,361.33 

P G & E  6377505170-7 (000911/1)AP Vendor

PO BOX 997300

Sacramento, CA  95899-7300

8-27-9-27 4,313.41 4,313.41 Electricity (KM) 

6377505170-7

R16-0012909/28/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 5520- 200- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384121 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00098

Total Invoice  Amount 4,313.41 

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 26 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/08/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
P G & E  6544954354-8 (001202/1)AP Vendor

Box 997300

Sacramento,, CA  95899-7300

09-01-09-30-15 963.85 963.85 Electric MB 

Peralta&11th 

6544954354-8

R16-0013310/01/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 5520- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384122 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00102

Total Invoice  Amount 963.85 

Pat Schmitz C/O Guadalupe FD (000040/1)Direct Vendor

918 Obispo St.

Guadalupe, CA  93434

914 136.00 136.00 Am. Heart 

Assoc.CPR Cards

09/14/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384123 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 136.00 

Ppg Architectural Finishes (000460/1)Direct Vendor

PO BOX 676340

Dallas, TX  75267-6340

812304014805 316.25 316.25 Paint08/12/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384124 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 316.25 

Rayne Water Conditioning (000134/1)AP Vendor

PO BOX 5729

Santa Maria, CA  93456

179150KM10 59.39 59.39 Cafeteria:Soft Water 

Service

R16-0014210/01/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384125 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00110

24367510 62.95 62.95 Cafeteria:Soft Water 

Service

R16-0014210/01/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384125 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00110

Total Invoice  Amount 122.34 

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 27 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/08/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
SBI Ventures, Inc (000045/1)Direct Vendor

PO Box 4236

San Luis Obispo, CA  93403-4236

09-30-15 4,560.00 4,560.00 Inspector for KM 

Media Ctr.

09/30/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 40- 6225- 0- 0000- 8500- 6240- 200- 0000- 8503

Check # 01-384126 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 4,560.00 

So.cal. Gas Co. 161-314-9900 (000913/1)AP Vendor

PO BOX C

Monterey Park, CA  91756

08-9-25-15 16.54 16.54 Natural Gas 

Service:Utility 1050 

Peralta

R16-0016209/29/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 5510- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384127 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00129

Total Invoice  Amount 16.54 

So.cal.gas Co. 159-214-9900 (000914/1)AP Vendor

PO BOX C

Monterey Park, CA  91756

8-26-9-25 146.23 146.23 Natural Gas 

Sevice:Utility 1050 

Peralta

R16-0016109/29/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 5510- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384128 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00128

Total Invoice  Amount 146.23 

So.cal.gas Co. 178-315-3500 (000075/1)AP Vendor

P. O. Box C

Montery Park, CA  91756

08-26-09-25 134.17 134.17 Natural Gas 

Service:Utility 4710 

Main

R16-0016009/29/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 5510- 200- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384129 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00127

Total Invoice  Amount 134.17 

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 28 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/08/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Stanley Convergent Security So (000998/1)AP Vendor

Formerly Honeywell Security   

Dept Ch 10651

Palatine, IL  60055

12800847 235.25 235.25 Alarm System 

Monitoring: MB & KM

R16-0016309/21/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

141.15 2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 5590- 100- 0000- 0000

94.10 2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 5590- 200- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384130 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00130

Total Invoice  Amount 235.25 

State Of California           

Office Of Food Distr. (000903/1)

AP Vendor

PO BOX 515006

Sacramento,, CA  95851-5006

16 SF-18464 257.40 257.40 Cafeteria - Food 

Supplies

R16-0016409/28/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384131 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00131

Total Invoice  Amount 257.40 

U.s. Bank (000282/1)Direct Vendor

PO BOX 790428

St. Louis, MO  63179-0448

AASPA MMBRSHP FEE 195.00 195.00 Nichols08/31/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 5300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

ACSA FOUND 4 ED 587.00 587.00 Cora08/31/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 4035- 0- 0000- 2100- 5220- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

AMLIBASSOC NRAMOS 213.00 213.00 Carla09/11/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 9101- 0- 0000- 2420- 4210- 100- 0000- TRGT

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

AMZN AGUIRRE 262.61 262.61 Carla08/25/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 9120- 0- 7150- 5000- 4300- 600- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

AMZN AGUIRRE RTN 220.06- 220.06-Carla08/27/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 9121- 0- 7150- 5000- 4300- 600- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 29 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/08/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
U.s. Bank (000282/1)            (continued)Direct Vendor (continued)

AMZN AVS ADPTRS 37.79 37.79 Perez09/24/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0790- 0- 1110- 1000- 4400- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

AMZN IPAD RETURN 536.88- 536.88-Perez09/10/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 4400- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

AMZN MB CHRMBK 

CRTS

288.80 288.80 Perez09/24/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0790- 0- 1110- 1000- 4400- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

AMZN MB-TK BKRTN 19.99- 19.99-Carla09/20/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4110- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

AMZN MB-TK BKS 27.98 27.98 Carla09/03/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4110- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

AMZN MB-TK BKS-10 8.26 8.26 Carla09/03/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4110- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

AMZN MB-TK BKS-11 19.94 19.94 Carla09/03/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4110- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

AMZN MB-TK BKS-13 24.97 24.97 Carla09/04/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4110- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

AMZN MB-TK BKS-14 24.98 24.98 Carla09/04/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4110- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

AMZN MB-TK BKS-15 8.26 8.26 Carla09/04/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4110- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

AMZN MB-TK BKS-16 19.99 19.99 Carla09/04/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4110- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

AMZN MB-TK BKS-18 13.29 13.29 Carla09/05/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4110- 000- 0000- 0000

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 30 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/08/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
U.s. Bank (000282/1)            (continued)Direct Vendor (continued)

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

AMZN MB-TK BKS-20 52.03 52.03 Carla09/05/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4110- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

AMZN MB-TK BKS-21 22.32 22.32 Carla09/07/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4110- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

AMZN MB-TK BKS-22 13.31 13.31 Carla09/08/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4110- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

AMZN MB-TK BKS-8 4.89 4.89 Carla09/03/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4110- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

AMZN MB-TK BKS-9 27.02 27.02 Carla09/03/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4110- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

AMZN RDRS WKSHP 37.56 37.56 Alvarez08/29/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1100- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

AMZN RDRS WKSHP-3 127.05 127.05 Alvarez08/30/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1100- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

AMZN RDRS WKSHP-4 44.77 44.77 Alvarez09/02/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1100- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

AMZN RTN DMGD BK 4.00- 4.00-Carla09/03/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

AMZN TAPEPLYR 56.33 56.33 Perez09/24/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0790- 0- 1110- 1000- 4400- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

BESTBUYIPADCOVER 64.94 64.94 Cora09/04/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 4400- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

BNDLSAT YINGST AIDS 298.00 298.00 Carla09/16/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1110- 4310- 000- 0000- 0000

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 31 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/08/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
U.s. Bank (000282/1)            (continued)Direct Vendor (continued)

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

BVRLYFBCS BIC BGS 116.26 116.26 Dwyer09/01/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4790- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

CA LATINO SPRTNDNT 210.00 210.00 Cora08/28/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 5300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

CARRS BTS SHOE SPRY 10.81 10.81 Bedolla09/17/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

CBI PRALLELS4MAC 119.98 119.98 Perez08/28/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

CHLD WRLD MB-TK BKS 930.53 930.53 Carla09/05/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4110- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

CMTE4CHLD 

K-2STRTKIT

1,735.00 1,735.00 Carla09/10/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 9179- 0- 0000- 3110- 5800- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

CRQST MWR HDLGTS 108.23 108.23 Bedolla09/09/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

CSBA BRD PRS WKSHP 225.00 225.00 Nichols08/26/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7110- 5220- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

CSBA CONF SAC REG 648.00 648.00 Nichols08/25/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7110- 5220- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

FRDPRYORTRAINGSTFF 298.00 298.00 Dwyer08/28/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 5220- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

FUEL FLT BD TRK 67.14 67.14 Bedolla09/14/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 32 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/08/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
U.s. Bank (000282/1)            (continued)Direct Vendor (continued)

HMDEPOT ENDCAPS 

BKRM

16.17 16.17 Soares09/10/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1100- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

HMEDPT GRDN MAT 119.63 119.63 Dwyer09/22/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4790- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

HMEDPT STRG SHD 

KNDR

1,913.00 1,913.00 Bedolla09/18/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0790- 0- 1110- 1000- 4400- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

HMMTRS DOOR HDLS 282.22 282.22 Bedolla09/04/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

JCKSOLDORCT 1-1BRD 30.33 30.33 Cora09/02/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7110- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

MACSTR MACBK REPAIR 297.00 297.00 Perez09/11/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4400- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

MACSTR SCRN REPAIR 243.00 243.00 Perez09/11/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4400- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

MCHLS CRFT RBN RTN 29.20- 29.20-Carla08/31/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

MPMSCHSP 2RUG KIND 799.90 799.90 Carla09/02/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

NWEGG 2-DELL LPTPS 792.73 792.73 Perez09/01/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0790- 0- 1110- 1000- 4400- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

NWEGG DELL CMPTR 437.23 437.23 Perez09/23/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 4400- 300- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 33 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/08/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
U.s. Bank (000282/1)            (continued)Direct Vendor (continued)

NWEGG FS CMPTR 

SCRNS

618.60 618.60 Perez09/24/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4400- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

OFFDEPOT FD SVC 

MATS

39.90 39.90 Dwyer08/28/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4790- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

OFFDPT CHR-MBK WIPE 162.32 162.32 Perez09/01/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0790- 0- 1110- 1000- 4400- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

OFFDPT CHRMBK 

WIPES

48.44 48.44 Perez09/01/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0790- 0- 1110- 1000- 4400- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

OLVGRDNBRDSTDYSES

N

82.78 82.78 Cora09/23/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 4400- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

PROED YINGST TST 175.94 175.94 Carla09/03/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1110- 4310- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

SBWY BRD MTG 80.00 80.00 Dwyer09/09/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7110- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

SBWY LNCH INTRVW 

PNL

23.17 23.17 Carla09/08/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 4300- 300- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

SCHDUDE TRN 

BEDOLLA

1,355.00 1,355.00 Bedolla09/16/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0790- 0- 0000- 2420- 5220- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

SCHDUDE TRN SPEREZ 1,280.00 1,280.00 Bedolla09/15/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0790- 0- 0000- 2420- 5220- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 34 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/08/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
U.s. Bank (000282/1)            (continued)Direct Vendor (continued)

SHOES4CRWS STAFF 1,049.87 1,049.87 Dwyer09/08/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4790- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

SM BURGER 1-1BRD 19.69 19.69 Cora09/04/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7110- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

SMRTNFNL FOOD4MTG 160.22 160.22 Dwyer09/11/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

SMRTNFNL FS MTLS 68.16 68.16 Dwyer09/01/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4790- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

SQGOSQCM KM BELL 503.00 503.00 Bedolla09/22/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

STAMPSCOM 

MNTHLYFEE

24.99 24.99 Nichols09/02/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 5919- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

STMBR PODS STRG KM 607.54 607.54 Bedolla09/09/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 40- 6225- 0- 0000- 8500- 5800- 200- 0000- 8503

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

STRBKS LTRCYTSKFRC 23.95 23.95 Alvarez08/28/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0790- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

SUBWY INTVW PANEL 32.81 32.81 Nichols08/27/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 4300- 300- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

TRGT FS MATERIAL 108.24 108.24 Dwyer09/22/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4790- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

USPSPSTGSTMPS 

REFILL

250.00 250.00 Nichols09/15/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 5919- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

VERIZON WRLS IPAD 665.68 665.68 Cora09/01/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 35 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/08/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
U.s. Bank (000282/1)            (continued)Direct Vendor (continued)

VERIZON WRLS IPAD 

(continued)

Cora09/01/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared (continued)

2016 01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 4400- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

WLMRT STG BNS BIC 28.95 28.95 Dwyer09/08/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4790- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384132 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 18,479.37 

Verizon California 343-6064 (000156/1)AP Vendor

PO BOX 920041

Dallas, TX  75392-0041

9-10-10-09 135.35 135.35 Phone ServiceR16-0017209/10/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 5910- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384133 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00138

Total Invoice  Amount 135.35 

Verizon California Uh6-8869 (000869/1)AP Vendor

PO BOX 920041

Dallas, TX  75392-0041

9-25-10-24 1,068.18 1,068.18 Phone ServiceR16-0017409/25/152015/16 10/08/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 5910- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-384134 000015Check Date 10/12/15 Register #AP10122015ABatchId PO# BPO16-00140

Total Invoice  Amount 1,068.18 

Total Invoice Amount for 10/08/2015 83,978.52 

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 36 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/15/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Ed G. Cora (000045)Direct Employee

5698 Shilo Court

Santa Maria, CA  93455

59003443827 30.58 30.58 Reimburse:Lunch 

Meeting W/CSEA 

President & 

Employee

09/28/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385352 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 30.58 

Kim S. Greer (000083)Direct Employee

1623 23rd St. #14

Oceano, CA  93445

1012 651.60 651.60 ReimburseLodging,

Parking,Mileage

10/12/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0130- 0- 0000- 7200- 5220- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385353 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 651.60 

Annika E. Walker (000259)Direct Employee

5475 Esplanada Ave

Santa Maria, CA  93455

M5675405 100.00 100.00 Reimburse: Must 

Grab Items 

Scholastic News

08/11/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385354 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 100.00 

Alma Wilson (000224)Direct Employee

617 E Mariposa Way

Santa Maria, CA  93454

1 999.99 999.99 Reimburse: FSC 

Remodel

10/15/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 9120- 0- 7150- 5000- 5800- 600- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385355 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO#

2 999.99 999.99 Reimburse:FSC 

Remodel

10/15/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 9121- 0- 7150- 5000- 5800- 600- 0000- 0000

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 37 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/15/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Alma Wilson (000224)            (continued)Direct Employee (continued)

Check # 01-385355 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO#

3 336.12 336.12 Reimburse: FSC 

Remodel

10/15/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 9120- 0- 7150- 5000- 5800- 600- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385355 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO#

4 336.11 336.11 Reimburse: FSC 

Remodel

10/15/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 9121- 0- 7150- 5000- 5800- 600- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385355 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO#

716 20.00 20.00 Reimburse: TB Test10/01/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 5800- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385355 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO#

9-30 101.56 101.56 Reimburse:FSC 

Remodel

09/30/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

30.14 2016 01- 9120- 0- 7150- 5000- 5800- 600- 0000- 0000

71.42 2016 01- 9121- 0- 7150- 5000- 5800- 600- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385355 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO#

9-30-2 226.86 226.86 Reimburse: Supplies 

FSC,Lice Shampoo, 

Bus Passes

10/15/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

113.43 2016 01- 9120- 0- 7150- 5000- 4300- 600- 0000- 0000

113.43 2016 01- 9121- 0- 7150- 5000- 4300- 600- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385355 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO#

93015 246.12 246.12 Reimburse:Supplies 

FSC, Food 

Volunteers

09/30/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

123.06 2016 01- 9120- 0- 7150- 5000- 5800- 600- 0000- 0000

123.06 2016 01- 9121- 0- 7150- 5000- 5800- 600- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385355 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 3,266.75 

Advanced Wireless & Cellular (000824/1)Direct Vendor

708 W Betteravia Rd, Ste B

Santa Maria, CA  93455

10738362 954.66 954.66 Replacement Radios09/15/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 4400- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385356 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO#

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 38 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/15/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Total Invoice  Amount 954.66 

All American Screen Printing (001679/1)Direct Vendor

304 E. Oak St.

Santa Maria,, CA  93454

11838 138.56 138.56 MOT Staff Shirts G. 

Acosta

08/06/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385357 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO#

12035 493.62 493.62 ASES Staf Shirts09/22/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 6010- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385357 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 632.18 

Aramark Uniform Services  Inc. (000066/1)AP Vendor

Aus West Lockbox              

PO BOX 101179

Pasadena, CA  91189-0005

530998223 49.54 49.54 Food Service 

Supplies

R16-0002810/08/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 8200- 5560- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385358 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00011

530998224 104.89 104.89 Food Service 

Supplies

R16-0002810/08/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 8200- 5560- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385358 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00011

530998225 71.77 71.77 Food Service 

Supplies

R16-0002810/08/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 8200- 5560- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385358 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00011

530998226 85.11 85.11 Food Service 

Supplies

R16-0002810/08/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 8200- 5560- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385358 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00011

Total Invoice  Amount 311.31 

Armstrong's Lock And Key (000006/1)AP Vendor

332 No. Russell

Santa Maria, CA  93458

92387 529.99 529.99 Lock/Key SupliesR16-0002908/27/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 39 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/15/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Armstrong's Lock And Key (000006/1)            (continued)AP Vendor

92387 (continued)Lock/Key SupliesR16-0002908/27/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared (continued)

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385359 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00012

Total Invoice  Amount 529.99 

Bendele Electric Inc. (000480/1)Direct Vendor

1708 Horseman Ct.

Santa Maria, CA  93454

20071434 1,875.00 1,875.00 New Office Electrical 

Food Service

10/05/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 5800- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385360 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 1,875.00 

Berry Man, Inc. dba (001412/1)AP Vendor

712 Fiero Ln., Suite 30-31

San Luis Obispo, CA  93401

10107989 322.40 322.40 Food ServiceR16-0002609/17/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385361 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00009

10114827 442.05 442.05 Food ServiceR16-0002610/08/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385361 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00009

10115118 162.80 162.80 Food ServiceR16-0002610/08/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385361 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00009

10115515 168.80 168.80 Food ServiceR16-0002610/12/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385361 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00009

10116363 411.90 411.90 Food ServiceR16-0002610/12/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385361 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00009

10116477 21.60 21.60 Food ServiceR16-0002610/12/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385361 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00009

10116522 498.10 498.10 Food ServiceR16-0002610/13/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385361 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00009

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 40 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/15/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Berry Man, Inc. dba (001412/1)            (continued)AP Vendor (continued)

10116980 456.60 456.60 Food ServiceR16-0002610/14/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385361 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00009

Total Invoice  Amount 2,484.25 

Cal Coast Machinery Inc. (000015/1)AP Vendor

617 So Blosser Rd - PO BOX 279

Santa Maria, CA  93456

279320 793.80 793.80 Canopy Kit & 

Windshield Gator 

BIC

R16-0025410/01/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid PrintedFP

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 6500- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385362 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 793.80 

Carr's Boots & Western Wear (000010/1)AP Vendor

1515 South Broadway

Santa Maria,, CA  93454

092512 148.25 148.25 Work Boots MOT 

$150.00/Person

R16-0004809/04/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385363 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00023

092513 138.10 138.10 Work Boots MOT 

$150.00/Person

R16-0004809/04/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385363 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00023

092516 126.60 126.60 Work Boots MOT 

$150.00/Person

R16-0004809/04/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385363 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00023

092529 150.00 150.00 Work Boots MOT 

$150.00/Person

R16-0004809/06/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385363 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00023

092602 147.17 147.17 Work Boots MOT 

$150.00/Person

R16-0004809/15/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385363 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00023

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 41 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/15/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Carr's Boots & Western Wear (000010/1)            (continued)AP Vendor (continued)

092752 116.86 116.86 Work Boots MOT 

$150.00/Person

R16-0004809/30/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385363 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00023

092925 147.17 147.17 Work Boots MOT 

$150.00/Person

R16-0004809/20/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385363 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00023

Total Invoice  Amount 974.15 

Ecolab (001830/1)AP Vendor

P.O. Box 100512

Pasadena, CA  91189-0512

94004536 236.52 236.52 Cleaning SuppliesR16-0006509/29/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid ClearedFP

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385364 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00040

Total Invoice  Amount 236.52 

Fbc Of Henderson LLC (000059/1)AP Vendor

PO BOX 396074

San Francisco, CA  94139-6074

21334191 62.91 62.91 Cafeteria:Bread 

Supplies

R16-0006810/09/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385365 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00043

21334228 63.46 63.46 Cafeteria:Bread 

Supplies

R16-0006810/12/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385365 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00043

21334230 8.04 8.04 Cafeteria:Bread 

Supplies

R16-0006810/12/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385365 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00043

21334238 18.64- 18.64-Cafeteria:Bread 

Supplies

R16-0006810/12/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385365 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00043

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 42 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/15/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Total Invoice  Amount 115.77 

Ferguson Enterprises (000424/1)AP Vendor

Ferguson Enterprises Inc #1350file 56809

Los Angeles, CA  90074-6809

2475962 109.92 109.92 Plumbing SuppliesR16-0006910/01/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385366 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00044

Total Invoice  Amount 109.92 

Foster Farms Dairy (001527/1)AP Vendor

Dept. 33369 PO BOX 44000

San Francisco, CA  94144-3369

176282503 1,055.70 1,055.70 Food Service:MilkR16-0007110/09/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385367 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00046

176282505 198.36 198.36 Food Service:MilkR16-0007110/09/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385367 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00046

176286504 1,289.52 1,289.52 Food Service:MilkR16-0007110/13/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385367 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00046

176286506 359.65 359.65 Food Service:MilkR16-0007110/13/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385367 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00046

Total Invoice  Amount 2,903.23 

Gold Star Foods (000050/1)AP Vendor

PO BOX                      3781 Airport Drive

Ontario, CA  91761

1472525 1,434.88 1,434.88 Cafeteria: Food 

Supplies

R16-0007310/14/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385368 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00048

Total Invoice  Amount 1,434.88 

Hazard Management Serv., Inc. (001947/1)Direct Vendor

2124 F. Street

Bakersfield, CA  93301

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 43 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/15/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Hazard Management Serv., Inc. (001947/1)            (continued)Direct Vendor

B150391 1,320.00 1,320.00 Project Mgmnt MB 

Mold Rm#37

09/25/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8100- 5800- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385369 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 1,320.00 

Ingram Library Services (001842/1)AP Vendor

PO Box 277616

Atlanta, GA  30384-7616

66623819 41.17 41.17 TK Books MBR16-0021309/07/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4110- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385370 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00173

66630030 40.35 40.35 TK Books MBR16-0021309/25/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4110- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385370 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00173

Total Invoice  Amount 81.52 

John A. Ortega                

dba West Coast Heating & Coo (000106/1)

AP Vendor

PO BOX 8009

Santa Maria, CA  93456

7409 2,136.20 2,136.20 Heating and Cooling 

Repairs

R16-0012809/14/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 5640- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385371 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00097

Total Invoice  Amount 2,136.20 

Jordano's (000950/1)AP Vendor

550 South Patterson Avenue

Santa Barbara, CA  93111

5319024 2,501.52 2,501.52 Cafeteria: Food 

Supplies

R16-0008110/08/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385372 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00056

5319025 2,223.53 2,223.53 Cafeteria: Food 

Supplies

R16-0008110/08/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385372 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00056

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 44 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/15/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Total Invoice  Amount 4,725.05 

M & M Restaurant Supply (001303/1)AP Vendor

1235 W. Mccoy Ln., Suite B

Santa Maria, CA  93455

1908 86.68 86.68 Cafe.:Equip.4790/La

bor:5640

R16-0009108/31/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

86.68 2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4790- 000- 0000- 0000

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 5640- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385373 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00066

7114 394.70 394.70 Cafe.:Equip.4790/La

bor:5640

R16-0009109/04/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

184.95 2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4790- 000- 0000- 0000

209.75 2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 5640- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385373 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00066

Total Invoice  Amount 481.38 

More Office Solutions (000286/1)AP Vendor

3131 Esplanade

Chico, CA  95973

1032914 2,514.48 2,514.48 Copiers MB/KM/DOR16-0015010/01/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

635.75 2016 01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 4312- 300- 0000- 0000

1,034.41 2016 01- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4312- 100- 0000- 0000

607.53 2016 01- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4312- 200- 0000- 0000

236.79 2016 01- 9120- 0- 7150- 5000- 4312- 600- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385374 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00119

Total Invoice  Amount 2,514.48 

Nick Rail Music (000033/1)Direct Vendor

2801 De La Vina St.

Santa Barbara, CA  93105

1683587 329.16 329.16 Band Books KM09/28/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0790- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 200- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385375 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 329.16 

Nursecore (000123/1)AP Vendor

PO BOX 201925

Arlington, TX  76006

4568844 823.65 823.65 Substitute Assistant 

for Health Office

R16-0025109/27/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 45 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/15/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Nursecore (000123/1)            (continued)AP Vendor

4568844 (continued)Substitute Assistant 

for Health Office

R16-0025109/27/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared (continued)

2016 01- 5640- 0- 0000- 3140- 5800- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385376 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00206

Total Invoice  Amount 823.65 

Office Depot/bus Serv Division (000800/1)Direct Vendor

PO BOX 70049

Los Angeles, CA  90074-0049

791784179001 43.74 43.74 Curriculum Supplies09/04/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2100- 4300- 300- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385377 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO#

791786122001 616.97 616.97 Curriculum Printer 

Supplies

09/04/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2100- 4300- 300- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385377 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO#

791790592001 205.66 205.66 Printer S. Adame10/15/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 3310- 0- 5770- 1110- 4310- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385377 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO#

7921410210001 67.63 67.63 Curriculum Supplies09/09/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2100- 4300- 300- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385377 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO#

793068478001 84.65 84.65 Supplies 

O.Rubalcaba Gr6

09/11/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 200- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385377 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO#

797279907001 472.08 472.08 Scientific Calculators 

K. Mendoza

09/30/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 200- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385377 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 1,490.73 

Postmaster (000082/1)Direct Vendor

1030 Guadalupe Street

Guadalupe, CA  93434

92015 273.00 273.00 Envelopes09/21/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385378 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO#

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 46 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/15/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Postmaster (000082/1)            (continued)Direct Vendor (continued)

92815 122.10 122.10 Postage Progress 

Reports KM

09/30/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 5910- 200- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385378 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 395.10 

Select Staffing (000046/1)AP Vendor

2011 S. Broadway St., Ste. N

Santa Maria, CA  93454

SL1507883 775.60 775.60 Personnel for Front 

Office KM

R16-0025010/04/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0790- 0- 0000- 3130- 5800- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385379 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00205

Total Invoice  Amount 775.60 

Self-Insured Schools Of Ca (000398/1)AP Vendor

Sisc Iii/attn: Maria Pierce   

PO BOX 1847

Bakersfield, CA  93303-1847

901-930 88,409.31 88,409.31 Current Month 

Membership

R16-0025810/15/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid ClearedFP

2016 67- 0000- 0- 0000- 0000- 9510- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385380 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 88,409.31 

Southwest School Office Supply (000747/1)AP Vendor

805 N. Barrington Avenue

Ontario, CA  91764

CM-PINV0060492 4.49- 4.49-Kinder SuppliesR16-0011009/23/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

3.59-2016 01- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 100- 0000- KI ND

.90-2016 01- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 100- 0000- PREK

Check # 01-385381 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00002

PINV0056050 53.14 53.14 Kinder SuppliesR16-0011009/10/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

53.14 2016 01- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 100- 0000- KI ND

2016 01- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 100- 0000- PREK

Check # 01-385381 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00002

PINV0060492 34.17 34.17 Kinder SuppliesR16-0011009/17/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

34.17 2016 01- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 100- 0000- KI ND

2016 01- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 100- 0000- PREK

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 47 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/15/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Southwest School Office Supply (000747/1)            (continued)AP Vendor (continued)

Check # 01-385381 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00002

PINV0062827 12.70 12.70 1st Grade SuppliesR16-0011109/22/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 100- 0000- 01ST

Check # 01-385381 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00003

PINV0062876 20.87 20.87 MB 

Office/Instructional 

Supplies

R16-0011609/22/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

20.87 2016 01- 1100- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 100- 0000- 0000

2016 01- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385381 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00085

PINV0063133 21.71 21.71 Kinder SuppliesR16-0011009/22/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 100- 0000- KI ND

21.71 2016 01- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 100- 0000- PREK

Check # 01-385381 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00002

PINV0063172 109.90 109.90 4th Grade SuppliesR16-0011409/22/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 100- 0000- 04TH

Check # 01-385381 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00006

PINV0063369 143.73 143.73 5th Grade SuppliesR16-0011509/22/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 100- 0000- 05TH

Check # 01-385381 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00007

PINV0064998 96.12 96.12 MB 

Office/Instructional 

Supplies

R16-0011609/24/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

96.12 2016 01- 1100- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 100- 0000- 0000

2016 01- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385381 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00085

PINV0065230 6.34 6.34 MB Computer Lab R.  

Battaglia

R16-0011809/24/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1100- 0- 0000- 2420- 4310- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385381 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00087

PINV0065234 31.78 31.78 MB Computer Lab R.  

Battaglia

R16-0011809/24/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1100- 0- 0000- 2420- 4310- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385381 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00087

PINV0067605 13.07 13.07 1st Grade SuppliesR16-0011109/29/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 100- 0000- 01ST

Check # 01-385381 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00003

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 48 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/15/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Southwest School Office Supply (000747/1)            (continued)AP Vendor (continued)

PINV0068837 228.39 228.39 MB 

Office/Instructional 

Supplies

R16-0011610/01/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1100- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 100- 0000- 0000

228.39 2016 01- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385381 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00085

Total Invoice  Amount 767.43 

Statewide Safety & Sign, Inc. (000888/1)AP Vendor

Lockbox #912052               

PO BOX 31001-2052

Pasadena, CA  91110-2052

03002111 229.49 229.49 Safety Vests/JacketsR16-0016510/07/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385382 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00132

Total Invoice  Amount 229.49 

Student Transport.of America (001235/1)AP Vendor

6414 Hollister

Goleta, CA  93117

220976 16,495.31 16,495.31 Special Ed. 

Transportation

R16-0016610/01/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 3310- 0- 5770- 3600- 5800- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385383 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00133

Total Invoice  Amount 16,495.31 

Sysco Food Services Of L.a. (000953/1)AP Vendor

3100 Sturgis Road

Oxnard, CA  93030

510070506 772.52 772.52 Cafeteria Food 

Supplies

R16-0016710/07/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385384 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO# BPO16-00134

Total Invoice  Amount 772.52 

Transact Communications Inc (001154/1)AP Vendor

5105 200th Street Sw, Ste 200

Lynnwood, WA  98036

556 2,550.00 2,550.00 Performance Mgmnt 

System ActPoint

R16-0025210/01/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid ClearedFP

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 49 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/15/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Transact Communications Inc (001154/1)            (continued)AP Vendor

556 (continued)Performance Mgmnt 

System ActPoint

R16-0025210/01/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid Cleared (continued)FP

2016 01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 5800- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385385 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 2,550.00 

Virco (001609/1)AP Vendor

2027 Harpers Way

Torrance, CA  90501

91635954 11,824.15 11,824.15 Chairs & Desk 3rd 

Gr.

R16-0024307/24/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid ClearedFP

2016 01- 1400- 0- 1110- 1000- 4400- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385386 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 11,824.15 

Zee Medical Services Supplies (000324/1)AP Vendor

107 Bryant Street

Ojai, CA  93023

34-182665 5,585.65 5,585.65 Emergency Food & 

Water Supplies

R16-0025307/30/152015/16 10/15/15 Paid PrintedFP

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-385388 000016Check Date 10/19/15 Register #AP10192015BatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 5,585.65 

Total Invoice Amount for 10/15/2015 146,201.44 

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 50 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/21/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Veronica Barrios (000240)Direct Employee

1720 S Depot St B15

Santa Maria, CA  93458

6378 424.30 424.30 Reimburse:AERIES 

Conf.Food & Mileage

10/21/152015/16 10/21/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0000- 0- 0000- 2100- 5220- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386438 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 424.30 

Carla C. Benevedo (000229)Direct Employee

345 El Cerrito

Santa Maria, CA  93455

10-02-3-15 321.98 321.98 Reimburse: ACSA 

Conf Lodging & 

Mileage

10/21/152015/16 10/21/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 5220- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386439 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 321.98 

Ed G. Cora (000045)Direct Employee

5698 Shilo Court

Santa Maria, CA  93455

101315 14.99 14.99 Reimburse:1-1 Meet 

Brd Member Ms. 

Arriola

10/21/152015/16 10/21/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7110- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386440 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 14.99 

Kenya A. Mendoza (000239)Direct Employee

1553 S. Whitman Lane

Santa Maria, CA  93458

100715 8.10 8.10 Reimburse: Dry Ice 

Class Supplies

10/21/152015/16 10/21/15 Paid Printed

2016 01- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 200- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386442 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 8.10 

Alejandra Serrato Mora (000191)Direct Employee

321 Inger Dr. Unit H76

Santa Maria, CA  93454

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 51 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/21/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Alejandra Serrato Mora (000191)            (continued)Direct Employee

1013 147.06 147.06 Reimburse:ASES  

Cooking Supplies 

Pink&Dude Chefs 

Program

10/21/152015/16 10/21/15 Paid Printed

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4790- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386443 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 147.06 

Erin L. Van De Roovaart (000257)Direct Employee

1183 Laurel Lane

San Luis Obispo, CA  93401

100515 13.18 13.18 Reimburse: Liquid 

Nitrogen 

ScienceSupplies

10/21/152015/16 10/21/15 Paid Printed

2016 01- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 200- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386444 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 13.18 

Access Information Protected (001096/1)AP Vendor

PO BOX 4837

Hayward, CA  94540

1157050 81.27 81.27 Document Shredding 

Service

R16-0002509/30/152015/16 10/21/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 5570- 300- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386445 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00008

Total Invoice  Amount 81.27 

AMS.NET (000008/1)AP Vendor

502 Commerce Way

Livermore, CA  94551

0000916 39,512.38 39,512.38 GUSD-DW-VOIP 

Ready Infrastructure

R16-0023910/15/152015/16 10/21/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 6400- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386446 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00195

Total Invoice  Amount 39,512.38 

Aramark Uniform Services  Inc. (000066/1)AP Vendor

Aus West Lockbox              

PO BOX 101179

Pasadena, CA  91189-0005

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 52 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/21/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Aramark Uniform Services  Inc. (000066/1)            (continued)AP Vendor

531015825 71.77 71.77 Food Service 

Supplies

R16-0002810/15/152015/16 10/21/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 8200- 5560- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386447 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00011

531015826 85.11 85.11 Food Service 

Supplies

R16-0002810/15/152015/16 10/21/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 8200- 5560- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386447 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00011

Total Invoice  Amount 156.88 

Audiometics (000037/1)AP Vendor

118 La Porte St. Unit F

Arcadia, CA  91006

787379 95.00 95.00 Calibration of 

Audiometer

R16-0023510/13/152015/16 10/21/15 Paid PrintedFP

2016 01- 5640- 0- 0000- 3140- 5800- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386448 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00191

Total Invoice  Amount 95.00 

Avid Center (001809/1)Direct Vendor

PO BOX 844808

Los Angeles, CA  90084-4808

006372 525.00 525.00 AVID Registration10/21/152015/16 10/21/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 5220- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386449 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 525.00 

Bendele Electric Inc. (000480/1)AP Vendor

1708 Horseman Ct.

Santa Maria, CA  93454

20071419 1,450.00 1,450.00 Electrical Work & 

Repairs

R16-0004709/01/152015/16 10/21/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8100- 5800- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386450 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00022

Total Invoice  Amount 1,450.00 

Berry Man, Inc. dba (001412/1)AP Vendor

712 Fiero Ln., Suite 30-31

San Luis Obispo, CA  93401

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 53 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/21/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Berry Man, Inc. dba (001412/1)            (continued)AP Vendor

10117976 559.75 559.75 Food ServiceR16-0002610/19/152015/16 10/21/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386451 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00009

Total Invoice  Amount 559.75 

California Electric Supply Inc (000189/1)AP Vendor

PO BOX 14196

Orange, CA  92863

7826-623483 1,443.21 1,443.21 Electrical SuppliesR16-0003509/17/152015/16 10/21/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8100- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386452 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00017

7826-625781 60.62 60.62 Electrical SuppliesR16-0003510/09/152015/16 10/21/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8100- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386452 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00017

Total Invoice  Amount 1,503.83 

Carr's Boots & Western Wear (000010/1)AP Vendor

1515 South Broadway

Santa Maria,, CA  93454

92826GGARCIA 147.17 147.17 Work Boots MOT 

$150.00/Person

R16-0004810/10/152015/16 10/21/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386453 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00023

Total Invoice  Amount 147.17 

Eagle Energy (000991/1)AP Vendor

PO BOX 825

Santa Margarita, CA  93453-0825

145058 9-17-29 218.81 218.81 Fuel for District 

Vehicles

R16-0006209/30/152015/16 10/21/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 4370- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386454 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00037

Total Invoice  Amount 218.81 

Ernest Packing Solutions (000068/1)AP Vendor

2825 S.elm Ave #103

Fresno, CA  93706-5460

182336 1,840.72 1,840.72 Custodial SuppliesR16-0006610/07/152015/16 10/21/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 54 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/21/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Ernest Packing Solutions (000068/1)            (continued)AP Vendor

Check # 01-386455 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00041

Total Invoice  Amount 1,840.72 

Guadalupe Hardware Company Inc (000041/1)AP Vendor

P. O. Box 337

Guadalupe, CA  93434

90667 46.96 46.96 Maintenance 

Supplies

R16-0007510/07/152015/16 10/21/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8100- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386459 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00050

Total Invoice  Amount 46.96 

GUSD - ASB (001094/1)Direct Vendor

PO BOX 788

Guadalupe, CA  93434

69-2286-1 3,638.50 3,638.50 Reimbursing KM 

ASB for Microscopes

10/02/152015/16 10/21/15 Paid Printed

2016 01- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386460 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 3,638.50 

Hilton San Diego Bayfront (000047/1)Direct Vendor

1 Park Boulevard

San Diego, CA  92101

6372 632.93 632.93 AVID R.Ilac 

Conf#3198774322

10/21/152015/16 10/21/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 3010- 0- 1110- 1000- 5220- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386461 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 632.93 

Houghton Mifflin Harcourt (001075/1)Direct Vendor

14046 Collections Center Drive

Chicago, IL  60693

1801884763-2 437.17 437.17 Taxes & Shipping 

Not Paid on Original 

Inv.

09/28/152015/16 10/21/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4110- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386463 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO#

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 55 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/21/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt (001075/1)            (continued)Direct Vendor (continued)

1801884763-3 322.12 322.12 Taxes & Shipping 

Not Paid On Original 

Inv.

09/28/152015/16 10/21/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 6300- 0- 1110- 1000- 4110- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386463 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 759.29 

Jordano's (000950/1)AP Vendor

550 South Patterson Avenue

Santa Barbara, CA  93111

5306444 1,632.32 1,632.32 Cafeteria: Food 

Supplies

R16-0008109/17/152015/16 10/21/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386464 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00056

5323022 1,832.04 1,832.04 Cafeteria: Food 

Supplies

R16-0008110/15/152015/16 10/21/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386464 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00056

5323023 1,975.70 1,975.70 Cafeteria: Food 

Supplies

R16-0008110/15/152015/16 10/21/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386464 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00056

Total Invoice  Amount 5,440.06 

Kenneth C. Parker (001069/1)AP Vendor

4785 Kenneth Avenue

Santa Maria, CA  93455

1014 318.75 318.75 Grant WritingR16-0008310/14/152015/16 10/21/15 Paid Printed

2016 01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7150- 5800- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386465 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00058

Total Invoice  Amount 318.75 

Nagsco (001649/1)AP Vendor

PO BOX 1201

Atascadero, CA  93423

8732 45.00 45.00 Cafeteria Filters for 

Kitchen Hood

R16-0010506/12/152015/16 10/21/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 5640- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386468 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00080

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 56 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/21/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Nagsco (001649/1)            (continued)AP Vendor (continued)

8958 45.00 45.00 Cafeteria Filters for 

Kitchen Hood

R16-0010510/13/152015/16 10/21/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 5640- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386468 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00080

Total Invoice  Amount 90.00 

Nishimori Landscape & Design (001133/1)Direct Vendor

PO BOX 1260

Santa Maria, CA  93456

091415 344.00 344.00 Mowing MB 

Landscape & Labor

09/14/152015/16 10/21/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 5800- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386469 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 344.00 

Nursecore (000123/1)AP Vendor

PO BOX 201925

Arlington, TX  76006

4590664 569.07 569.07 Substitute Assistant 

for Health Office

R16-0025110/04/152015/16 10/21/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 5640- 0- 0000- 3140- 5800- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386471 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00206

4605956 823.65 823.65 Substitute Assistant 

for Health Office

R16-0025110/11/152015/16 10/21/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 5640- 0- 0000- 3140- 5800- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386471 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00206

Total Invoice  Amount 1,392.72 

Procare Janitorial Supply (000626/1)AP Vendor

PO BOX  211

Pismo Beach, CA  93448

87712 445.69 445.69 Cleaning/Janitorial 

Supplies

R16-0014110/13/152015/16 10/21/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386475 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00109

Total Invoice  Amount 445.69 

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 57 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/21/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Select Staffing (000046/1)AP Vendor

2011 S. Broadway St., Ste. N

Santa Maria, CA  93454

SL1519490 775.60 775.60 Personnel for Front 

Office KM

R16-0025010/18/152015/16 10/21/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0790- 0- 0000- 3130- 5800- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386477 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00205

Total Invoice  Amount 775.60 

Total Invoice Amount for 10/21/2015 55,760.68 

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 58 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/22/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Jesely Alvarez-Masencup (000009)Direct Employee

1791 Tanglewood Drive

San Luis Obispo, CA  93401

528100006931 100.91 100.91 Reimburse:  AVID 

Pathway Training 

Breakfast

10/08/152015/16 10/22/15 Paid Printed

2016 01- 0790- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386437 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 100.91 

Matthew C. Dwyer (000057)Direct Employee

1222 Via Alta

Orcutt, CA  93455

1012 152.38 152.38 Reimburse: Mileage10/12/152015/16 10/22/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 5210- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386441 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 152.38 

Aramark Uniform Services  Inc. (000066/1)AP Vendor

Aus West Lockbox              

PO BOX 101179

Pasadena, CA  91189-0005

531015824 101.69 101.69 Food Service 

Supplies

R16-0002810/15/152015/16 10/22/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 8200- 5560- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386447 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00011

Total Invoice  Amount 101.69 

Fbc Of Henderson LLC (000059/1)AP Vendor

PO BOX 396074

San Francisco, CA  94139-6074

21334418 100.08 100.08 Cafeteria:Bread 

Supplies

R16-0006810/19/152015/16 10/22/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386456 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00043

21334422 125.25 125.25 Cafeteria:Bread 

Supplies

R16-0006810/19/152015/16 10/22/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386456 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00043

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 59 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/22/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Total Invoice  Amount 225.33 

Floor Connection, Inc (000272/1)Direct Vendor

141 Brisco Road

Arroyo Grande, CA  93420

102015-111 1,000.00 1,000.00 Flooring for New 

Office in Whse

10/06/152015/16 10/22/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 5800- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386457 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 1,000.00 

Foster Farms Dairy (001527/1)AP Vendor

Dept. 33369 PO BOX 44000

San Francisco, CA  94144-3369

176289503 1,144.94 1,144.94 Food Service:MilkR16-0007110/16/152015/16 10/22/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386458 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00046

176289505 174.39 174.39 Food Service:MilkR16-0007110/16/152015/16 10/22/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386458 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00046

176293505 315.03 315.03 Food Service:MilkR16-0007110/20/152015/16 10/22/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386458 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00046

Total Invoice  Amount 1,634.36 

Home Depot (001268/1)AP Vendor

Dept 32-2505758817            

PO BOX 9055

Des Moines, IA  50368-9055

1021095 25.96 25.96 Maintenance 

Supplies

R16-0007809/30/152015/16 10/22/15 Paid Cleared

12.24 2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

13.72 2016 01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8100- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386462 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00053

1021099 5.37 5.37 Maintenance 

Supplies

R16-0007809/30/152015/16 10/22/15 Paid Cleared

2.53 2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

2.84 2016 01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8100- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386462 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00053

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 60 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/22/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Home Depot (001268/1)            (continued)AP Vendor (continued)

3020880 5.79 5.79 Maintenance 

Supplies

R16-0007809/28/152015/16 10/22/15 Paid Cleared

2.73 2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

3.06 2016 01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8100- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386462 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00053

3570884 26.95 26.95 Maintenance 

Supplies

R16-0007809/18/152015/16 10/22/15 Paid Cleared

12.71 2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

14.24 2016 01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8100- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386462 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00053

4840382 701.70 701.70 Maintenance 

Supplies

R16-0007810/07/152015/16 10/22/15 Paid Cleared

330.96 2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

370.74 2016 01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8100- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386462 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00053

5021709 30.58 30.58 Maintenance 

Supplies

R16-0007810/06/152015/16 10/22/15 Paid Cleared

14.42 2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

16.16 2016 01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8100- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386462 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00053

5040619 485.90 485.90 Maintenance 

Supplies

R16-0007809/16/152015/16 10/22/15 Paid Cleared

229.18 2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

256.72 2016 01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8100- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386462 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00053

60018 160.84 160.84 Maintenance 

Supplies

R16-0007809/21/152015/16 10/22/15 Paid Cleared

75.86 2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

84.98 2016 01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8100- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386462 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00053

7580520 37.66 37.66 Maintenance 

Supplies

R16-0007809/24/152015/16 10/22/15 Paid Cleared

17.76 2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

19.90 2016 01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8100- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386462 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00053

9020444 70.07 70.07 Maintenance 

Supplies

R16-0007809/22/152015/16 10/22/15 Paid Cleared

33.05 2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 61 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/22/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Home Depot (001268/1)            (continued)AP Vendor (continued)

9020444 (continued)Maintenance 

Supplies

R16-0007809/22/152015/16 10/22/15 Paid Cleared (continued)

37.02 2016 01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8100- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386462 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00053

FCH-005780370 20.00 20.00 Maintenance 

Supplies

R16-0007810/09/152015/16 10/22/15 Paid Cleared

9.43 2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

10.57 2016 01- 8150- 0- 0000- 8100- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386462 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00053

Total Invoice  Amount 1,570.82 

Liebert Cassidy Whitmore (001392/1)AP Vendor

6033 W.century Blvd, Suite 500

Los Angeles, CA  90045

1410498 24.00 24.00 SBC Legal 

Consortium

R16-0008909/30/152015/16 10/22/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7110- 5830- 300- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386466 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00064

Total Invoice  Amount 24.00 

More Office Solutions (000286/1)AP Vendor

3131 Esplanade

Chico, CA  95973

1016771 .18 .18 Copiers MB/KM/DOR16-0015009/14/152015/16 10/22/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4312- 100- 0000- 0000

.18 2016 01- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4312- 200- 0000- 0000

2016 01- 9120- 0- 7150- 5000- 4312- 600- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386467 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00119

1032913 2,337.76 2,337.76 Copies-District OfficeR16-0010210/01/152015/16 10/22/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 4312- 300- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386467 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00077

Total Invoice  Amount 2,337.94 

Noble Power Equipment (000521/1)AP Vendor

2280 S. Meredith Lane

Santa Maria, CA  93455

272579 233.39 233.39 MOT Supplies for 

Mower & Power 

Equip

R16-0010710/13/152015/16 10/22/15 Paid Cleared

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 62 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/22/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Noble Power Equipment (000521/1)            (continued)AP Vendor

272579 (continued)MOT Supplies for 

Mower & Power 

Equip

R16-0010710/13/152015/16 10/22/15 Paid Cleared (continued)

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386470 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00082

Total Invoice  Amount 233.39 

Ocean Cities Pizza, Inc. (000014/1)AP Vendor

1811 Knoll Drive

Ventura, CA  93003

481933 491.52 491.52 Food Program 

School Lunch

R16-0021810/14/152015/16 10/22/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386472 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00185

Total Invoice  Amount 491.52 

Office Depot/bus Serv Division (000800/1)Direct Vendor

PO BOX 70049

Los Angeles, CA  90074-0049

790484308001 94.29 94.29 Portfolios08/31/152015/16 10/22/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 100- 0000- 01ST

Check # 01-386473 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO#

791576868001 129.35 129.35 Ink for Class Printer 

KM Tonascia

R16-0021709/03/152015/16 10/22/15 Paid ClearedFP

2016 01- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 200- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386473 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00184

794851379001 70.35 70.35 Office Supplies 

District Office

R16-0010809/21/152015/16 10/22/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 4300- 300- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386473 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00083

797014958001 80.50 80.50 Office Supplies 

District Office

R16-0010809/29/152015/16 10/22/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0000- 0- 0000- 7200- 4300- 300- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386473 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00083

797014958001-2 21.34 21.34 Garden: Protfolios for 

Students

09/29/152015/16 10/22/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386473 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO#

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 63 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/22/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Office Depot/bus Serv Division (000800/1)            (continued)Direct Vendor (continued)

797256854001 165.60 165.60 Chair Mat09/30/152015/16 10/22/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0790- 0- 0000- 2420- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386473 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO#

797258355001 72.22 72.22 Desk Pads 

Protectors

09/30/152015/16 10/22/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0790- 0- 0000- 2420- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386473 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO#

797672853001 140.70 140.70 Fargo Printer Riboon 

DO Badge Maker

10/02/152015/16 10/22/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 4300- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386473 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO#

798229310001 964.51 964.51 MB 900 Composition 

Books

10/07/152015/16 10/22/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0790- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386473 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 1,738.86 

PMSM Architects (000767/1)AP Vendor

Phillips Metsch Sweeney Moore 

1266 Monterey Street

San Luis Obispo, CA  93401

8 4,170.00 4,170.00 MB Outside StructureR16-0019010/06/152015/16 10/22/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 9086- 0- 0000- 8500- 6220- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386474 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00156

Total Invoice  Amount 4,170.00 

SBI Ventures, Inc (000045/1)AP Vendor

PO Box 4236

San Luis Obispo, CA  93403-4236

2 3,800.00 3,800.00 Inspection Services 

McKenzie Media Ctr.

R16-0024910/15/152015/16 10/22/15 Paid Cleared

2016 40- 6225- 0- 0000- 8500- 6240- 200- 0000- 8503

Check # 01-386476 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00204

Total Invoice  Amount 3,800.00 

Southwest School Office Supply (000747/1)AP Vendor

805 N. Barrington Avenue

Ontario, CA  91764

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 64 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/22/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Southwest School Office Supply (000747/1)            (continued)AP Vendor

PINV0065039 21.59 21.59 MB 

Office/Instructional 

Supplies

R16-0011609/24/152015/16 10/22/15 Paid Cleared

4.22 2016 01- 1100- 0- 0000- 2700- 4300- 100- 0000- 0000

17.37 2016 01- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386478 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00085

PINV0071056 47.60 47.60 MB Computer Lab R.  

Battaglia

R16-0011810/06/152015/16 10/22/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1100- 0- 0000- 2420- 4310- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386478 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00087

PINV0071118 42.81 42.81 Kinder SuppliesR16-0011010/06/152015/16 10/22/15 Paid Cleared

34.25 2016 01- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 100- 0000- KI ND

8.56 2016 01- 1100- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 100- 0000- PREK

Check # 01-386478 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00002

PINV0071219 15.44 15.44 MB Computer Lab R.  

Battaglia

R16-0011810/06/152015/16 10/22/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1100- 0- 0000- 2420- 4310- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386478 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00087

Total Invoice  Amount 127.44 

Stanley Convergent Security So (000998/1)AP Vendor

Formerly Honeywell Security   

Dept Ch 10651

Palatine, IL  60055

12853985 41.69 41.69 Alarm System FSCR16-0022110/01/152015/16 10/22/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 9120- 0- 7150- 5000- 5800- 600- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386479 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00176

12860067 125.00 125.00 Alarm System 

Monitoring: MB & KM

R16-0016310/01/152015/16 10/22/15 Paid Cleared

75.00 2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 5590- 100- 0000- 0000

50.00 2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 5590- 200- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386479 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00130

Total Invoice  Amount 166.69 

Sysco Food Services Of L.a. (000953/1)AP Vendor

3100 Sturgis Road

Oxnard, CA  93030

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 65 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/22/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Sysco Food Services Of L.a. (000953/1)            (continued)AP Vendor

510140371 517.23 517.23 Cafeteria Food 

Supplies

R16-0016710/14/152015/16 10/22/15 Paid Cleared

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 3700- 4710- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386480 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00134

Total Invoice  Amount 517.23 

Tech-Time Communications (000427/1)AP Vendor

5801 Norris Road

Bakersfield, CA  93308

5985 1,620.00 1,620.00 Bell MonitoringR16-0018609/14/152015/16 10/22/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 5800- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386481 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00150

Total Invoice  Amount 1,620.00 

Two Guys Pizza (001638/1)Direct Vendor

898 Guadalupe Street

Guadalupe, CA  93434

29615 160.65 160.65 AVID Training Dinner10/09/152015/16 10/22/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 0790- 0- 1110- 1000- 4310- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386482 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 160.65 

Verizon California 343-1194 (000551/1)AP Vendor

PO BOX 920041

Dallas, TX  75392-0041

OCT 2015 777.13 777.13 Phone Service 

343-1194

R16-0022610/10/152015/16 10/22/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 9120- 0- 7150- 5000- 5910- 600- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386483 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00187

Total Invoice  Amount 777.13 

Verizon California 343-2114 (000142/1)AP Vendor

PO BOX 920041

Dallas, TX  75392-0041

OCT 2015 1,051.62 1,051.62 Phone ServiceR16-0016910/10/152015/16 10/22/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 5910- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386484 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00135

Total Invoice  Amount 1,051.62 

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 66 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/22/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Verizon California 343-6064 (000156/1)AP Vendor

PO BOX 920041

Dallas, TX  75392-0041

OCT 2015 272.06 272.06 Phone ServiceR16-0017210/10/152015/16 10/22/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 5910- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386485 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00138

Total Invoice  Amount 272.06 

Verizon California 343-6124 (000453/1)AP Vendor

PO BOX 920041

Dallas, TX  75392-0041

OCT 2015 281.39 281.39 Phone ServiceR16-0017310/10/152015/16 10/22/15 Paid Cleared

2016 01- 1400- 0- 0000- 8200- 5910- 100- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386486 000017Check Date 10/26/15 Register #AP10262015BatchId PO# BPO16-00139

Total Invoice  Amount 281.39 

Total Invoice Amount for 10/22/2015 16,182.70 

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 67 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled 10/26/2015 Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Fiscal

Year
Payment Id

Invoice

Date
Req #

Invoice

Amount

Expense

Amount
Comment

Unpaid

Sales Tax
Sched

Paymt

Status

Check

Status
Wayne Schaffer Construction (001534/1)AP Vendor

2346 Del Sur E

Santa Maria, CA  93455

1-2 11,470.00 11,470.00 Cafeteria Office 

Resubmitted

R16-0026109/29/152015/16 10/26/15 Paid ClearedFP

2016 13- 5310- 0- 0000- 8500- 6200- 000- 0000- 0000

Check # 01-386860 000018Check Date 10/27/15 Register #AP10272015BatchId PO#

Total Invoice  Amount 11,470.00 

Total Invoice Amount for 10/26/2015 11,470.00 

EXPENSES BY FUND - Bank Account COUNTY

DifferenceCash BalanceExpenseFund

01 225,075.14 542,819.18 317,744.04 

13 77,006.70 214,352.41 137,345.71 

35 151,251.50 2,701,368.14 2,550,116.64 

40 36,808.79 1,604,087.76 1,567,278.97 

67 88,409.31 233,213.85 144,804.54 

Total 578,551.44 

Selection See last page for selection criteria

Page 68 of 69

Generated for Kim Greer (11GREERK), Nov 11 2015  3:19PM011 - Guadalupe Union School District



Payment Register by Date ScheduledReqPay05d

Scheduled Bank Account COUNTY - County-AP 

Number of Checks 174 

406 Number of Payments

              $0 -          $99

          $100 -        $499

          $500 -        $999

       $1,000 -     $4,999

       $5,000 -     $9,999

     $10,000 -   $14,999

     $15,000 -   $99,999

   $100,000 - $199,999

   $200,000 - $499,999

   $500,000 - $999,999

$1,000,000 -

Total Check Amount

CHECK AMOUNT DISTRIBUTION COUNTS

Total Unpaid Sales Tax

Total Expense Amount

24 

64 

26 

49 

3 

3 

8 

$578,551.44 

$.00 

$578,551.44 

***** ITEMS OF INTEREST *****

* Number of payments to a different vendor

! Number of Prepaid payments

@ Number of Liability payments

? denotes check name different than payment name

FP denotes Final Payment

Total Check AmountNumber of ChecksNumber of PaymentsReport Totals - 406 174 578,551.44 































































































Kermit McKenzie Jr. High School 

School Site Council 

 

Minutes should address each agenda item, summarize discussions and note approvals. 

SCHOOL:  Kermit McKenzie Jr. High                     DATE:  10/26/15 

Members Present:  see attached sign in sheet 

Quorum Number in Bylaws:  _________                Quorum Present?  ________ 

Others Present: _______see attendance sheet 
__________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

Minutes of (Date):    Approved: _______       Amended: ________ 

Change:_______________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________________ 

MEETING TOPIC(S) 
*Topic must be addressed if ELAC delegated responsibilities to SSC. 
_____   Establishment and Elections results     _____  Review/Analyze Student Achievement Data 

_____  Evaluate the Effectiveness of SPSA   _____  Develop/Modify SPSA 

_____  Obtain Input on Priorities                                  _____  *Review of Parent Notification Letter 
_____ Review Academic Plan                                 _____  *CELDT Assessment 
_____  Develop School Climate Needs             _____  *Plan Activities to Improve School Attendance 

       Assessment 
_____  Develop Physical Environment Needs    _____  *Review Reclassification Procedures 

       Assessment 
_____  Develop/Modify Budget                         _____  *Review Language Census (R-30) 
___X__  Review Attendance and Discipline Data  _____  *Review Services of English Learners 

_____ Monitor Plan Implementation             _____  Recommend the Plan for Board Approval 
 

I.  Welcome 

 Call meeting to order at _4:00___. 
 Sign in sheet passed around and signed (see attached) 

 

II. Welcome & Introductions: 

Introduced new parent, student, and teacher members 

 

III.  New Business 

 Review of LCAP Prioritizing Goals 
o Dr. Bravo shared the LCAP Priorities and School Site Plan 

 

Principal’s Report 

 Attendance: 96% 
 Discipline:  Mr. Baldizon has been working hard to offer assistance to students needing support on 

behavior.  
 Elective Classes: Drama, Tutorial, Typing, Literatura en Espanol, Workshop, Math Support, 

Forensics, Band 
 

ASB Report 

 Jogathon, Oct. 16: Students sold tickets to raise money 
 Thursday, Student Rally: Games, Introduce sports teams, music 
 Announce Art Contest 
 Red Ribbon Week: Lead a Drug Free Life. Mr. Mendoza is guiding this.  Students are making 

presentations in classrooms 
 Canned Food Drive: November 

 

IV.  Other     
 Parent said they noticed an improvement on having a supervisor at the door greeting students, and 

as well as having a crosswalk.  



 Parent teacher conferences this week 
 Honor Merit Roll Thursday/Super Student Day 
 Jogathon funds raised is 12, 000 (still reducing bags, shirts, socks, etc) 

 

Announcements and Future Agenda Items 

 Wednesdays are better for everyone 
 Nov. 18 
 Jan 27 
 Feb 24 
 Mar 23 
 Apr 27 
 May 11 

 

Next meeting date: Wed,November 18, 2015  Meeting adjourned at: 4:50p.m. 
 

 



Childcare Employment Other

D. Rodriguez 5th

M. Rodriguez
7th

10/5/2015 J. M. Sachs 5th Mary Buren X

Coming In To GUSD

School of 

Attendance

GUADALUPE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT

Interdistrict Boundary Agreement Requests                                                                           Informational Item:  November 18, 2015

Reason for TransferDistrict 

Requested

Request 

Rec'd. Student Name Grade

10/21/2015
Mary Buren & Kermit 

McKenzie Jr. High
X

Santa Maria-Bonita 

School District


	Regular Meeting November 18 2015 Agenda
	Regular Meeting November 18 2015 Backup
	Ed Services - Admin Report November 2015
	MB - Admin Report Nov-Dec 2015
	Food Services - Admin Report November 2015
	FSC Report November 2015
	Approval of Minutes Regular Meeting 10-14-15
	Special Meeting Minutes -Expulsion Hearing L Paz-Oct 14 2015
	Approval of Warrant Listing Report of Expenditures
	Payment Register by Date Scheduled
	11
	COUNTY
	1
	9/16/2015
	01-383270
	787769143001
	787901220001
	788768755001


	10/1/2015
	01-383244
	928

	01-383245
	712-715
	712-715-2

	01-383246
	9-8-15

	01-383247
	1-283680
	922

	01-383248
	11645340

	01-383249
	6257

	01-383250
	6224

	01-383251
	1113374

	01-383252
	1113374

	01-383253
	530945377
	530945378
	530962851
	530962852
	530962854
	530980602
	530980603

	01-383254
	10109550
	10110112
	10110773
	10112236

	01-383255
	100115

	01-383256
	7826-314369
	7826-623691

	01-383257
	100115

	01-383258
	144902 9-3-9-14

	01-383259
	091517382

	01-383260
	21333782
	21333931
	21333933

	01-383261
	176261505
	176265505
	176268505
	176272503
	176272505

	01-383262
	89390
	89492
	89698
	90015

	01-383263
	5306445
	5310517
	5310518
	5315127

	01-383264
	279025

	01-383265
	1508

	01-383266
	1409704

	01-383268
	29

	01-383269
	8864

	01-383270
	791435652001
	793091084001
	793091277001

	01-383271
	287668669
	287791438

	01-383272
	6

	01-383273
	2886022

	01-383274
	PINV0055984
	PINV0061216

	01-383275
	509230408
	509300468

	01-383276
	L22872050101

	01-383277
	115181

	01-383278
	SEP 2015

	01-383279
	SEP 2015

	01-383280
	SEP 2015

	01-383281
	SEP 2015

	01-383282
	93015-1


	10/7/2015
	01-384132
	ACSA ACADEMY CREDIT
	ACSA MEMBERSHIP
	AERIES CONF-VBARRIOS
	ASCD RENEWAL
	SERVE SANTA MARIA
	STEM SYMPOSIUM


	10/8/2015
	01-384086
	10715

	01-384087
	1008
	100815

	01-384088
	92415

	01-384089
	MA004982631000

	01-384090
	10738311

	01-384091
	CN00016114
	IN00237157

	01-384092
	530962853
	530980600
	530980601

	01-384093
	0510031412752
	0510031412976
	1510014985535
	151001502603

	01-384094
	10100730
	10114136
	10114142
	10114221
	CM10100730

	01-384095
	7826-624372

	01-384096
	092911

	01-384097
	0361

	01-384098
	811-910
	811-910FSC
	811-910KM
	811-910MB
	811-910MB15
	811-910MB3

	01-384099
	030019-00-00
	030342-00-00

	01-384100
	930

	01-384101
	9528223
	9633036

	01-384102
	21334094
	21334096

	01-384103
	176268503
	176275503
	176275505
	176279503
	176279505

	01-384104
	89078
	89828
	89895
	90064
	90178
	90337
	90513
	90662

	01-384105
	6394

	01-384106
	1020480
	3014537
	40189
	4070083
	7574993

	01-384107
	43565

	01-384108
	5315128

	01-384109
	916-30

	01-384110
	236

	01-384111
	614348

	01-384112
	N32806

	01-384113
	922

	01-384114
	82715
	90415

	01-384115
	474820

	01-384116
	288698509

	01-384117
	9-01-9-30

	01-384118
	08-27-09-27

	01-384119
	SEP 2015

	01-384120
	09-01-09-30

	01-384121
	8-27-9-27

	01-384122
	09-01-09-30-15

	01-384123
	914

	01-384124
	812304014805

	01-384125
	179150KM10
	24367510

	01-384126
	09-30-15

	01-384127
	08-9-25-15

	01-384128
	8-26-9-25

	01-384129
	08-26-09-25

	01-384130
	12800847

	01-384131
	16 SF-18464

	01-384132
	AASPA MMBRSHP FEE
	ACSA FOUND 4 ED
	AMLIBASSOC NRAMOS
	AMZN AGUIRRE
	AMZN AGUIRRE RTN
	AMZN AVS ADPTRS
	AMZN IPAD RETURN
	AMZN MB CHRMBK CRTS
	AMZN MB-TK BKRTN
	AMZN MB-TK BKS
	AMZN MB-TK BKS-10
	AMZN MB-TK BKS-11
	AMZN MB-TK BKS-13
	AMZN MB-TK BKS-14
	AMZN MB-TK BKS-15
	AMZN MB-TK BKS-16
	AMZN MB-TK BKS-18
	AMZN MB-TK BKS-20
	AMZN MB-TK BKS-21
	AMZN MB-TK BKS-22
	AMZN MB-TK BKS-8
	AMZN MB-TK BKS-9
	AMZN RDRS WKSHP
	AMZN RDRS WKSHP-3
	AMZN RDRS WKSHP-4
	AMZN RTN DMGD BK
	AMZN TAPEPLYR
	BESTBUYIPADCOVER
	BNDLSAT YINGST AIDS
	BVRLYFBCS BIC BGS
	CA LATINO SPRTNDNT
	CARRS BTS SHOE SPRY
	CBI PRALLELS4MAC
	CHLD WRLD MB-TK BKS
	CMTE4CHLD K-2STRTKIT
	CRQST MWR HDLGTS
	CSBA BRD PRS WKSHP
	CSBA CONF SAC REG
	FRDPRYORTRAINGSTFF
	FUEL FLT BD TRK
	HMDEPOT ENDCAPS BKRM
	HMEDPT GRDN MAT
	HMEDPT STRG SHD KNDR
	HMMTRS DOOR HDLS
	JCKSOLDORCT 1-1BRD
	MACSTR MACBK REPAIR
	MACSTR SCRN REPAIR
	MCHLS CRFT RBN RTN
	MPMSCHSP 2RUG KIND
	NWEGG 2-DELL LPTPS
	NWEGG DELL CMPTR
	NWEGG FS CMPTR SCRNS
	OFFDEPOT FD SVC MATS
	OFFDPT CHR-MBK WIPE
	OFFDPT CHRMBK WIPES
	OLVGRDNBRDSTDYSESN
	PROED YINGST TST
	SBWY BRD MTG
	SBWY LNCH INTRVW PNL
	SCHDUDE TRN BEDOLLA
	SCHDUDE TRN SPEREZ
	SHOES4CRWS STAFF
	SM BURGER 1-1BRD
	SMRTNFNL FOOD4MTG
	SMRTNFNL FS MTLS
	SQGOSQCM KM BELL
	STAMPSCOM MNTHLYFEE
	STMBR PODS STRG KM
	STRBKS LTRCYTSKFRC
	SUBWY INTVW PANEL
	TRGT FS MATERIAL
	USPSPSTGSTMPS REFILL
	VERIZON WRLS IPAD
	WLMRT STG BNS BIC

	01-384133
	9-10-10-09

	01-384134
	9-25-10-24


	10/15/2015
	01-385352
	59003443827

	01-385353
	1012

	01-385354
	M5675405

	01-385355
	1
	2
	3
	4
	716
	9-30
	9-30-2
	93015

	01-385356
	10738362

	01-385357
	11838
	12035

	01-385358
	530998223
	530998224
	530998225
	530998226

	01-385359
	92387

	01-385360
	20071434

	01-385361
	10107989
	10114827
	10115118
	10115515
	10116363
	10116477
	10116522
	10116980

	01-385362
	279320

	01-385363
	092512
	092513
	092516
	092529
	092602
	092752
	092925

	01-385364
	94004536

	01-385365
	21334191
	21334228
	21334230
	21334238

	01-385366
	2475962

	01-385367
	176282503
	176282505
	176286504
	176286506

	01-385368
	1472525

	01-385369
	B150391

	01-385370
	66623819
	66630030

	01-385371
	7409

	01-385372
	5319024
	5319025

	01-385373
	1908
	7114

	01-385374
	1032914

	01-385375
	1683587

	01-385376
	4568844

	01-385377
	791784179001
	791786122001
	791790592001
	7921410210001
	793068478001
	797279907001

	01-385378
	92015
	92815

	01-385379
	SL1507883

	01-385380
	901-930

	01-385381
	CM-PINV0060492
	PINV0056050
	PINV0060492
	PINV0062827
	PINV0062876
	PINV0063133
	PINV0063172
	PINV0063369
	PINV0064998
	PINV0065230
	PINV0065234
	PINV0067605
	PINV0068837

	01-385382
	03002111

	01-385383
	220976

	01-385384
	510070506

	01-385385
	556

	01-385386
	91635954

	01-385388
	34-182665


	10/21/2015
	01-386438
	6378

	01-386439
	10-02-3-15

	01-386440
	101315

	01-386442
	100715

	01-386443
	1013

	01-386444
	100515

	01-386445
	1157050

	01-386446
	0000916

	01-386447
	531015825
	531015826

	01-386448
	787379

	01-386449
	006372

	01-386450
	20071419

	01-386451
	10117976

	01-386452
	7826-623483
	7826-625781

	01-386453
	92826GGARCIA

	01-386454
	145058 9-17-29

	01-386455
	182336

	01-386459
	90667

	01-386460
	69-2286-1

	01-386461
	6372

	01-386463
	1801884763-2
	1801884763-3

	01-386464
	5306444
	5323022
	5323023

	01-386465
	1014

	01-386468
	8732
	8958

	01-386469
	091415

	01-386471
	4590664
	4605956

	01-386475
	87712

	01-386477
	SL1519490


	10/22/2015
	01-386437
	528100006931

	01-386441
	1012

	01-386447
	531015824

	01-386456
	21334418
	21334422

	01-386457
	102015-111

	01-386458
	176289503
	176289505
	176293505

	01-386462
	1021095
	1021099
	3020880
	3570884
	4840382
	5021709
	5040619
	60018
	7580520
	9020444
	FCH-005780370

	01-386466
	1410498

	01-386467
	1016771
	1032913

	01-386470
	272579

	01-386472
	481933

	01-386473
	790484308001
	791576868001
	794851379001
	797014958001
	797014958001-2
	797256854001
	797258355001
	797672853001
	798229310001

	01-386474
	8

	01-386476
	2

	01-386478
	PINV0065039
	PINV0071056
	PINV0071118
	PINV0071219

	01-386479
	12853985
	12860067

	01-386480
	510140371

	01-386481
	5985

	01-386482
	29615

	01-386483
	OCT 2015

	01-386484
	OCT 2015

	01-386485
	OCT 2015

	01-386486
	OCT 2015


	10/26/2015
	01-386860
	1-2



	2
	
	01
	01

	13
	13

	35
	35

	40
	40

	67
	67







	Approval of Nutrition Services Vehicle
	Acceptance of Gifts
	Approval of New Job Description-Comm Liaison II
	Approval for Services - Earth Systems Pacific
	SBCEO - Williams Quarterly Report - Guadalupe Oct 2015
	CSBA Call for Nominations for CSBA Delegate Assembly
	2015 Annual Governing Board Organizational Meeting
	School Site Meeting Agenda-Minutes 10-21-2015--Mary Buren
	KM School Site Meeting Agenda-Minutes of 10-26-2015
	Interdistrict Requests Board Summary - November 2015

